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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 38th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Magellanic Cloud
Limited (Formerly known as South India Projects Ltd) will be held on Saturday, August 10, 2019 at 03:30
pm (IST) at 14B, Ram Chandra Moitra, Kolkata - 700005, West Bengal, India, to transact the following
Businesess:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone & Consolidated) of
the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditor's thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma [DIN: 07033919], who retires
by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To ratify an appointment of M/s. D. Kothary & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
No. 105335W), as statutory auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration and to pass the
following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof), pursuant
to the recommendations of the audit committee and pursuant to the resolution passed by the members
at the 36th Annual General Meeting held on September 29, 2017, the appointment of M/s. D. Kothary &
Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 105335W) as the statutory auditors of the Company
to hold office till the conclusion of the 41st consecutive AGM to be held in the financial year 2021-22, is
hereby ratified for the financial year 2019-20.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to fix such
remuneration payable to them for the financial year 2019-20, as may be determined by the audit committee
in consultation with the auditors and that such remuneration may be paid as may be agreed upon between
the auditors and the Board of Directors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4.  Appointment of Mr. Robert Alan Forbes Jr. as an Independent Director:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Robert Alan Forbes Jr. (DIN: 08459003), who was appointed by the Board
of Directors as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from May 28, 2019 and who holds
office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company in terms of Section 161(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and who is eligible for appointment be and is hereby appointed as Director
of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Act, the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014,
read with Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 17 and other applicable regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI
Listing Regulations”), as amended from time to time, Mr. Robert Alan Forbes Jr, who meets the criteria
for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act along with the rules framed thereunder, and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI Listing Regulations and who has submitted a declaration to that effect, and
who is eligible for appointment as an Independent Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed
as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a consecutive
term of five years commencing from May 28, 2019 to May 27, 2024
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5.  Appointment of Mr. Carwin Heierman as an Executive Director:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule
V to the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force) Mr. Carwin Heierman (DIN: 08458981), who was appointed as an Additional Director in
the category of Executive Director on May 28, 2019 and in respect of whom the Company has received
a recommendation from Nomination and Remuneration Committee proposing his candidature for the
office of Executive Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Executive Director of the Company w.e.f.
May 28, whose term is liable to retire by rotation at a remuneration and other terms set out below:

L. Basic Salary - not exceeding Rs. 3,00,000/- per month, or such equivalent currency
II.  Other reimbursements/Perquisites

a)  Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation/Annuity Fund will be as per Scheme of
the Company

b)  Gratuity payable shall be at a rate not exceeding 15 days salary for each completed year of
service or part thereof in excess of six months as per Scheme of the Company.

¢)  Encashment of unavailed leave at the end of the tenure or at specified intervals will be as per
rules of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director/Company Secretary of the Company, be and is hereby
severally authorized to file necessary returns/forms to the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts,
deeds and things that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for the purpose of giving effect to
the aforesaid resolution”

6. Change of designation of Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma (DIN: 07033919) from Non-
Executive Director to Managing Director designated as Global CEO of the Company with effect
from July 10, 2019:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to change the
designation of Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma (DIN: 07033919) from Non-Executive Director to
Managing Director designated as Global CEO of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196,
197 and 203 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) for the period July 10, 2019 to June 09, 2024 whose term is
liable to retire by rotation at a remuneration and other terms set out below:

III. Basic Salary - not exceeding Rs. 3,00,000/- per month, or such equivalent currency
IV.  Other reimbursements/Perquisites

a)  Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation/Annuity Fund will be as per Scheme of
the Company

b)  Gratuity payable shall be at a rate not exceeding 15 days salary for each completed year of
service or part thereof in excess of six months as per Scheme of the Company

¢)  Encashment of unavailed leave at the end of the tenure or at specified intervals will be as per
rules of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director/Company Secretary of the Company, be and is hereby
severally authorized to file necessary returns/forms, if any to the Registrar of Companies and to do all
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such acts, deeds and things that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for the purpose of giving
effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

7.  Change in Registered office from one state to another:

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 12, 13 and other applicable provisions. If any,
of Companies Act. 2013 read with the Rule 30 of the Companies (Incorporation) Rules 2014 (including
any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof For the time being in force),
subject to relevant provision of Articles of Association of the Company and further subject to the approval
of Central Government and other authority(ies), if required, the consent of the Shareholders of the
Company be and is hereby accorded for shifting of the Registered Office of Magellanic Cloud Ltd from its
existing address at 14B, Ram Chandra Moitra, Kolkata - 700005, in the State of West Bengal to the State of
Maharashtra and Clause II of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be deleted and in place
thereof the following new Clause II be substituted:

II.  The registered office of the Company will be situated in the state of Maharashtra

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors/Company Secretary (if any) of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be deemed expedient by him to give effect to the resolution
for and on behalf of the Company and further to make an application(s)/ petition(s) for the shifting of
Registered Office of the Company to the Central Government and other authority(ies) and to sign all
necessary applications, documents, forms as may be necessary in this regard and to take necessary actions
/ steps to give effect of the above resolution, for and on behalf of the Company."

8. To consider Adoption of New Set of Articles of Association, in line with Companies Act, 2013;

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 14 and all other applicable provisions, if any,
of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), subject
approval of Ministry of Corporate affairs (power delegated to any of department(s)) and such other
competent authority as may be required, the new set of Articles of Association as placed before the meeting
and initialed by the Chairman for the purpose of identification, which is primarily based on the Form of
Table F of Schedule I under the Act, be and is hereby approved and adopted, which is to be in conformity
with the provisions of the Companies Act relating to a Public limited company, in the place of existing
Articles of Association of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, jointly or
severally, be and is / are hereby authorized to sign and execute such Forms, papers, documents, deeds and
instrument and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable and
expedient by him/them for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors

Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma
Managing Director
[DIN: 06554945]
Registered Office:
14B, Ram Chandra, Moitra, Kolkata -700005,
West Bengal, India.
Dated: July 10, 2019
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NOTES:

1.

10.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
OF THE COMPANY. The proxy form should be lodged with the Company at its Registered Office at
least 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may

appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

A proxy shall not have a right to speak at the AGM and shall not be entitled to vote except on poll.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Monday,
August 05, 2019 to Saturday, August 10, 2019 (both days inclusive).

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Members who hold shares in electronic form are requested to write their Client ID and DP ID
number and those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their folio number in the
attendance slip for attending the meeting to facilitate identification of membership at the AGM.

For convenience of members, an attendance slip, proxy form and the route map of the venue of the
Meeting are annexed hereto. Members are requested to affix their signature at the space provided and
hand over the attendance slips at the place of meeting. The proxy of a member should mark on the
attendance slip as ‘proxy'.

All documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company during office hours on all days except Sunday & public holidays between 11.00 a.m. and
1.00 p.m. up to the date of Annual General Meeting.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for items of Special
Businesses is annexed herewith.

The Annual Report 2018-19, the Notice of the 38th Annual General Meeting and instructions for
e-voting, along with the Attendance slip and Proxy form are being sent by electronic mode to all
the members whose email address are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s)
for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For
members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies of the aforesaid documents
are being sent by permitted mode.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 38th Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report
2018-19 will also made be available on the Company’s website www.southindiaprojectslimited.in
for their download. The physical copies of the documents will also be available at the Company’s
Registered Office in Registered office / Corporate office for inspection during normal business
hours on any working day. Even after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to
receive such communication in physical form, upon making a request for it, by post free of cost. For
any communication, the shareholders may also send requests to the Company’s investor e-mail id:
southindiaprojectslimited@gmail.com.

[¢]
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

IF THE MEMBERS HAVE ANY QUERIES ON THE AUDITED ACCOUNTS, BOARD’S REPORT
& AUDITOR'S REPORT, THE SAME SHOULD BE FORWARDED TO THE COMPANY IN
WRITING AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT LEAST 10 DAYS BEFORE THE MEETING SO
THAT THE SAME CAN BE REPLIED AT THE TIME OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO
THE MEMBERS' SATISFACTION.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by members at the AGM.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in respect of the directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at
the AGM, is furnished as annexure to the Notice. The directors have furnished consent / declaration
for their appointment / re-appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder.

Members are requested to bring their copies of the reports to Annual General Meeting.

Members holding shares in the same set of names under different ledger folios are requested to apply
for consolidation of such folios along with share certificates to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut off date i.e. Saturday, August 03, 2019.

Members are requested to promptly notify any changes in their addresses to the Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent.

The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means (e-voting) through an electronic
voting system which will include remote e-voting as prescribed by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 as presently in force and the business set out in the Notice
will be transacted through such voting.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of Income Tax
Permanent Account Number (“PAN”) by every participant in securities market. Members holding
sharesin electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants
with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form
can submit their PAN details to the Company or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agents.

In order to exercise strict control over the transfer documents, members are requested to send the
transfer documents/ correspondence, if any, directly to:

NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Unit: Magellanic Cloud Limited
(Formerly known as South India Project Ltd.)
Share Transfer Agent
3A Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata 700 01, West Bengal.
Tel: 033- 2280 6616/17/18; Fax: 033-2280 6616
Web Site : www.nichetechpl.com
e-mail : nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
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Instructions for Voting through electronics means:

In compliance with Regulation 44, SEBI Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements, 2015 as amended
from time to time, provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the
Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 38th Annual General
Meeting (AGM) by electronic means (“e-Voting”) and the items of business as detailed in this Notice may
be transacted through e-voting services provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

The Members may cast their votes through E-voting from a place other than the venue of the AGM
(“Remote E-voting”).

The Members who have cast their vote by Remote E-voting may also attend the Meeting but shall not be
entitled to cast their vote again.

The Remote E-voting facility will commence from 9.00 AM (IST) on Wednesday, August 07,2019 and will
end at 5.00 PM (IST) on Friday, August 09, 2019. Remote E-voting will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid
date and time and the Remote E-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL upon expiry of aforesaid period.

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the Member /
beneficial owner as on the cut-off date i.e. Saturday, August 03, 2019.

The Members whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of beneficial owners as on the cut-off
date i.e. Saturday, August 03, 2019, only shall be entitled to vote on the Resolutions set out in this Notice.

The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their of paid-up equity share capital of the
Company as on relevant date Saturday, August 03, 2019.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on July 10, 2019 has appointed Mr. Deep Shukla, Practicing
Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 5652) as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the E-voting process and
voting done through physical ballot paper, if any, at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, after scrutinizing the votes cast at the AGM and through Remote E-voting, not later
than 3 (three) days from the conclusion of the AGM make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report and submit
the same to the Chairman of the meeting.

The results declared alongwith the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the website of the Company
www.southindiaprojectslimited.in and on the website of CDSL and shall also be communicated to Stock
Exchange(s).

Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of
the AGM i.e. Saturday, August 10, 2019.

The instructions for e-voting are as under:

i.  The voting period begins on from 9.00 AM (IST) on Wednesday, August 07, 2019 and will end at
5.00 PM (IST) on Friday, August 09, 2019. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Saturday, August 03,
2019, may cast their vote electronically.

ii.  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting
period.

iii.  Click on “Shareholders” tab.
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iv.

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

ix.

X.

Now, select the “Magellanic Cloud Ltd” (Formerly known as South India Projects Ltd) from the
drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”

Now enter your User ID
a.  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b.  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c.  Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first time user, follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/
Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their
name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL Letters. Eg. If your name is Rajesh Kumar with
sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

DOB

Enter the date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records for the said demat amount or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend
Bank Details

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the
Company records for the said demat account or folio.

Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If
the details are not recorded with the depository or company please
enter the number of shares held by you as on the cut off date in the
Dividend Bank details field.

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein

2]
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Xi.

Xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

Xvii.

Xviii.

Xix.

they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note
that this password is also to be used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant Magellanic Cloud Ltd (Formerly known as South India Projects
Ltd) on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK?, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEYL’ and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on
the Voting page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians:

. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to
https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.

. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
beemailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

o After receiving the login details they have to create compliance user should be created using
the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for
which they wish to vote on.

. The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the FrequentlyAsked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PRUSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Item Nos. 4:

Appointment of Mr. Robert Alan Forbes Jr. as an Independent Director:

Board of directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Robert Alan Forbes Jr. as an Additional Director
in the category of Independent Director of the Company and who holds office of the Director till the
conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting. Further, The appointment of Mr. Robert Alan Forbes Jr is
recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Accordingly, in terms of the requirements of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 approval of the
members of the Company is required for regularization of Mr. Robert Alan Forbes Jr. as an Independent
Director of the Company for a consecutive term of five years commencing from May 28, 2019 to May 27,
2024.

Brief profile of Mr. Robert Alan Forbes Jr. is given below for reference of the member:

Mr. Robert Alan Forbes Jr. aged 54 is a Bachelor's of Science in Business Administration, Bryant University,
USA and a Masters of Business Administration (MBA) Babson College, USA, he has a vast experience
in various general business and is a master at handling, conducting and understanding the working of
business and at formulating and deploying various strategies and mechanisms for business development.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives except Mr. Robert
Alan Forbes Jr. is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no.4 for the approval of the members.
Item No. 5:
Appointment of Mr. Carwin Heierman as an Executive Director:

Board of directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Carwin Heierman as an Additional Director in the
category of Executive Director of the Company subject to approval of members at ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The appointment of Mr. Carwin Heierman is recommended by Nomination and Remuneration
Committee

Accordingly, in terms of the requirements of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 approval of the
members of the Company is required for regularization of Mr. Carwin Heierman as an Executive Director
of the Company on the following terms and conditions:

I.  Basic Salary - not exceeding Rs. 3,00,000/- per month
II.  Other reimbursements/Perquisites

a)  Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation/Annuity Fund will be as per Scheme of
the Company

b)  Gratuity payable shall be at a rate not exceeding 15 days salary for each completed year of
service or part thereof in excess of six months as per Scheme of the Company

¢)  Encashment of unavailed leave at the end of the tenure or at specified intervals
will be as per rules of the Company.
Brief profile of Mr. Carwin Heierman is given below for reference of the member:

Mr. Carwin Heierman aged 44 has done Higher Business Education in the Netherlands and has experience
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in Investment Relations and process management is Located in Monaco with a strong network and track
record in investment and investment networks he has Track record in digital growth strategies with an
ability to identify, grow, and deploy core competencies and talent, he is also a Digital Transformation
expert and process optimization also has experience in HR & Placement.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no.5 for the approval of the members.
Item No. 6:

Change of designation of Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma (DIN: 07033919) from Non-Executive
Director to Managing Director designated as Global CEO of the Company:

Board of directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma as an Managing
Director designated as Global CEO of the Company. Further, the appointment of Mr. Joseph Sudheer
Reddy Thumma as an executive Director is recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committee
for the period July 10, 2019 to June 09, 2024 whose term isliable to retire by rotation.

Brief profile of Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma is given below for reference of the member:

Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma aged 44, is a Bachelor of Computer Science Engineering from
Osmania University, Telangana, India, he has an experience of around 21 years in IT related services. He
started his career at the age of 21. He worked for 4 years in Social Service Society, building up computer
programs. Thereafter, he worked with IBM, Singapore & New York for 4 years and National Panasonic for
2 years. Subsequently, he worked for different organizations for 4 years. In the year 2010, he acquired a
small IT based product Company in USA, namely JNITH Corporation and also started IT services firm
namely JNIT Technologies Inc.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives except Jagan
Mohan Reddy Thumma and Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma is concerned or interested, financial or
otherwise, in the resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no.6 for the approval of the members

Item No. 7:

Change in Registered office from one state to another:

Presently, the Company’s Registered Office is located in the State of West Bengal. The Board of Directors
of your Company at their meeting held on 10h July, 2019 has decided to shift the Registered Office
from the ” State of West Bengal” to the ” State of Maharashtra” to carry on the business of the Company
more economically and efficiently andwith better operational convenience and to explore the business
opportunity available in the market. Further, the Management hopes to garner more business and
strengthen the financial position of the Company by venturing and exploring new markets and avenues.

Further, such proposed change in the registered office of the Company will not be prejudicial to the interest
of any employees, shareholders, creditors or any other stakeholders of the Company.

As per provisions of Section 12, 13 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies

Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, such shifting of Registered Office requires the Company to alter
Memorandum of Association of the Company and to obtain necessary approval of the Shareholders by
way of special resolution.

The Board recommends the Resolution as set out above for approval of the members as special Resolution.

None of the Director, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or
interested in the resolution except as members of the Company.
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The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no.7 for the approval of the members
Item No. 8:
Your Board has considered adopting the new Articles of Association in terms of Company Act, 2013.

In terms of Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the members by way of special
resolution is required for alteration / adoption new set of Articles of Association of the Company and said
alteration / amendment is subject to the approval of Ministry of Corporate Affairs and such other regulatory
authorities, as may be required.

The new AoA to be substituted in place of the existing AoA which was based on Table 'F’ of the Companies
Act, 2013.

The Board recommends passing of the resolution as set out in Item No. 08 of this notice as a Special
Resolution.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution set out at item no. 08 of the
Notice except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma
Managing Director
[DIN: 06554945]
Registered Office:
14B, Ram Chandra Moitra, Kolkata - 700005,
West Bengal, India.

Dated: July 10, 2019
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To,
The Members,
MAGELLANIC CLOUD LIMITED

(Formerly known as South India Projects Ltd)

CIN: L72100WB1981PLC034342
KOLKATA.

BOARD’S REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 38th Annual Report on the Audited Financial Statement
of Magellanic Cloud Limited (“the Company”) for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The summarized financial performance of the Company for the FY 2018-19 and FY 2017-18 is given
below:
[Amount in Rs.]
Particulars Standalone Consolidated
2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
Revenue from operations 7,40,20,801 | 6,17,20,699 | 202,95,83,228 | 161,12,69,865
Other Income 7,54,9522 - 75,56,936 -
Total Revenue 8,15,70,323 | 6,17,20,699 | 203,71,40,164 | 161,12,69,865
Total Expenses 6,96,81,502 | 4,70,19,903 | 194,24,96,564 | 154,18,68,716
Profit/(Loss) before exceptionaland | - 1q g5 651 | 1 47,00,795| 9,46,43,600 |  6,94,01,149
extraordinary items and tax
Exceptional Items - - - -
Extraodinary Items - - - -
Net Profit Before Tax 1,18,88,821 | 1,47,00,795 9,46,43,600 6,94,01,149
Provision for Tax
- Current Tax 42,90,000 38,00,000 2,84,18,553 2,52,10,718
- Deferred Tax (Liability)/Assets (24,245) 1,05,845 (24,245) 1,05,845
- Excess/(short) provision for earlier 4,62,614 (72,602) | (1,23,36,826) (72,602)
years
Net Profit After Tax 71,60,452 | 1,08,67,552 7,85,86,118 4,41,57,188
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued i i ) i
operations
Tax Expense of Discontinued i i i )
operations
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued i ) ) i
operations (after tax)
Profit/(Loss) for the period 71,60,452 | 1,08,67,552 7,85,86,118 4,41,57,188
Other Comprehensive Income
- Items that will not be reclassified to i i i i
profit or loss
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- Income tax relating to items that
will not be reclassified to profit or - - - -
loss

- Items that will be reclassified to
profit or loss

- Income tax relating to items that
will be reclassified to profit or loss

Total Comprehensive income for the

period (Comprising Profit (Loss) and

Other Comprehensive Income for the

period)

Earnings per equity share (for

continuing operation):

- Basic (In%) 0.28 0.43 3.12 1.75

- Diluted (In ) 0.28 0.43 3.12 1.75
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

- - 72,04,713 -

71,60,452 | 1,08,67,552 | 8,57,90,831 4,43,10,293

Standalone:

During the year under review, the Standalone total Income was Rs. 7,40,20,801/- as against
Rs. 6,17,20,699/- for the corresponding previous year.

Total Comprehensive income for the period was Rs. 71,60,452/- as against Rs. 1,08,67,552/- in the
corresponding previous year

Consolidated:

During the year under review, the consolidated total Income was Rs. 202,95,83,228/- as against
Rs. 161,12,69,865/- for the corresponding previous year.

Total Comprehensive consolidated income for the period was Rs. 8,57,90,831/- as against Net
Rs. 4,43,10,293/- in the corresponding previous year.

DIVIDEND

In order to conserve the resources for the further growth of the Company, your Directors think fit not to
recommend any dividend for the year under review.

STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Company has diversified it’s business plan in the field related with providing Manpower placement
and recruiting, Selecting, Interviewing, Training and Employing all types of executives, Middle
Management Staff, Junior Level Staff, Workers, Labor’s Skilled/Unskilled required by various Industries
and organizations.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

In order to diversify the business of the company the new object clause was inserted in Main object
clause of the Company, to commence the Human resource related businesses along with existing business
activities and accordingly the Company change it’s name from South India Projects Limited to Magellanic
Cloud Limited. SHARE CAPITAL

SHARE CAPITAL

The Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2019 is INR 25,16,69,400 (Indian
Rupees Twenty Five Crores Sixteen Lakhs Sixty Nine Thousand Four Hundred only) divided into
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2,51,66,940 (Two Crores Fifty One Lakhs Sixty Six Thousand Nine Hundred and Fourty) Equity Shares of
INR.10.00 (Indian Rupees Ten) Each.

BONUS ISSUE:

The Board, at its meeting held on 25th August, 2018, approved and recommended the issue of Bonus
shares to increase the liquidity of its shares. The shareholders approved the issue of bonus shares on 29th
September, 2018. The Company had allotted a sum of Rs. 20,13,35,520 be capitalised out of the Securities
Premium Account and distributed amongst the equity shareholders of the company, by issue 0f 2,01,33,552
equity shares of Rs. 10 each credited as fully paid up to the equity shareholders in the proportion of 4:1
i.e. 4 (four) bonus equity share of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up for every 1 (one) equity share of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid up held by the members.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
>  Inductions / Appointment or Re-appointment of Director:

At the 37th Annual General Meeting held on September 29, 2018, Mr. Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma
(DIN: 06554945) was re-appointed as the Director of the Company and his officer shall liable to retire by
rotation.

Further on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors
had appointed Mr. Robert Alan Forbes Jr. (DIN: 08459003) as an additional (Independent) Directors and
Mr. Carwin Heierman (DIN: 08458981) as an Additional Directors in their meeting held on 28th May,
2019, in pursuant to section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Articles of Association of the
Company, who shall hold the office until the 38th Annual General Meeting.

The resolutions for confirming the appointment of Mr. Robert Alan Forbes Jr. (DIN: 08459003) and Mr.
Carwin Heierman (DIN: 08458981) as Directors, forms part of the Notice convening the 38th Annual
General Meeting (AGM’) scheduled to be held on August 10, 2019. We seek your support and hope you
will enthusiastically vote in confirming their appointment to the Board.

»  Change in designation:

The Board, upon the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee had appointed
Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma (DIN: 07033919) as a Managing Director designated as a Global CEO
of the Company for a period of 5 years w.e.f. July 10, 2019.

The resolutions for confirming the appointment of Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma (DIN: 07033919)
as a Managing Director designated as a Global CEO, forms part of the Notice convening the 38th Annual
General Meeting (AGM’) scheduled to be held on August 10, 2019. We seek your support and hope you
will enthusiastically vote in confirming their appointment to the Board.

»  Cessation of Directorship:

The following director was resigned from the Board of the Company:

Sr. | Name of the Director Designation Date of Resignation
No.
1 Mr. Surya Narayan Tripathy | Independent Director February 13, 2019

»  Retire by Rotation:

In accordance with section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of Articles of Association of
the Company Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma, Director of the Company, retires by rotation and being
eligible; offers himself for re-appointment at the forthcoming 38th Annual General Meeting. The Board
recommends the said reappointment for shareholders’ approval.
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DISCLOSURES BY THE DIRECTORS

All the directors of the Company have confirmed that they satisfy the fit and proper criteria as prescribed
under the applicable regulations and that they are not disqualified from being appointed as directors in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent Director(s) have submitted their disclosure to the Board that they fulfill all the
requirements as to qualify for their appointment as Independent Director, under the provisions of section
149 of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement / Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board
has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as
well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees. The Directors expressed satisfaction with the
evaluation process.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) & 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company
hereby confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for
that period;

(c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

A calendar of meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year, 7 (Seven)
Board Meetings were convened and held, the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance
Report. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Further, Committees of the Board usually meet on the same day of formal Board Meeting, or whenever the
need arises for transacting business. The recommendations of the Committees are placed before the Board
for necessary approval and noting.
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COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

Your Company has formed an Audit Committee as per the Companies Act, and the Listing Agreement
/ SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. All members of the Audit Committee possess strong knowledge of
accounting and financial management.

Further, the Audit Committee is functional as per the provision of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013
and Rules made thereunder and as per Regulation 18 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The other details of the Audit Committee are given in the Corporate Governance Report, appearing as a
separate section in this Annual Report.

COMPOSITION OF NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Your Company has formed a Nomination & Remuneration Committee to lay down norms for
determination of remuneration of the executive as well as non-executive directors and executives at all
levels of the Company.

The other details of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee are given in the Corporate Governance
Report, appearing as a separate section in this Annual Report.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board of Directors has framed a policy which lays down a framework in relation to remuneration of
Directors. This policy also lays down criteria for selection and appointment of Board Members. The Board
of Directors is authorized to decide Remuneration to Executive Directors. The Remuneration structure
comprises of Salary and Perquisites. Salary is paid to Executive Directors within the Salary grade approved
by the Members. The Nomination & Remuneration committee has been assigned to approve and settle the
remuneration package with optimum blending of monetary and non-monetary outlay.

In terms of requirements prescribed under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination
and Remuneration Policy inter-alia providing the terms for appointment and payment of remuneration to
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel.

During the year, there have been no changes to the Policy. The same is annexed to this report as Annexure
I'and is available on our website www.magellanic-cloud.com.

COMPOSITION OF STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Your Board has constituted a Stakeholders Relationship Committee to specifically look into the mechanism
of redressal of grievances of shareholders etc. The Committee reviews Shareholder’s / Investor’s complaints
like non-receipt of Annual Report, physical transfer/ transmission/transposition, split/ consolidation of
share certificates, issue of duplicate share certificates, etc. This Committee is also empowered to consider
and resolve the grievance of other stakeholders of the Company including security holders.

The other details of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee are given in the Corporate Governance
Report, appearing as a separate section in this Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 in respect of employees of the
Company, is enclosed as Annexure IT and forms part of this Report.

Further, no employee of the Company is earning more than the limits as prescribed pursuant to Section
197 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Amendment Rules, 2016 in respect of employees of the Company.

Further, the names of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn are disclosed in Annexure III
and forms part of this Report.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The Extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required under Section 92 of the Companies Act,
2013 is hosted on the website of the Company at www.magellanic-cloud.com.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Statement AOC-1 pursuant to the provisions of Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding Subsidiary Company is enclosed as Annexure
IV to this Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which gives a detailed state of affairs of the Company’s
operations forma a part of this Annual Report as Annexure V.

STATUTORY AUDITORS’ AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

At the 36" Annual General Meeting held on 29th September, 2017, M/s. D. Kothary & Co., Chartered
Accountants, (Firm Regd. No. 105335W), were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold
office till the conclusion of 41 Annual General Meeting to be held in financial year 2022.

In terms of the provisions relating to statutory auditors forming part of the Companies Amendment Act,
2017, notified on May 7, 2018, ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors at every AGM is no more a
legal requirement. However, pursuant to Ordinary Resolution passed at the 36th AGM, appointment shall
subject to ratification at every annual general meeting.

Hence, the Notice convening the ensuing 38" AGM contained a resolution on ratification of appointment
of Statutory Auditors. Further, M/s. D. Kothary & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Regd. No. 105335W),
has confirmed that they are eligible to continue as Statutory Auditors of the Company to audit the books
of accounts of the Company for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2019 and they will continue to be the
Statutory Auditors of the Company for Financial Year ending March 31, 2022.

Auditors Report as issued by M/s. D. Kothary & Co, Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company is
self explanatory and need not call for any explanation by your Board.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, Ms. Reena S. Modi,
Practicing Company Secretary, have been appointed Secretarial Auditors of the Company. The Secretarial
Audit Report is enclosed as Annexure VI to this report.

EXPLANATION(S)/ COMMENT(S) PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3)(f)(i)& (ii), IF ANY, OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Explanation pursuant to Section 134(3)(f)(i):

There are no adverse remarks/Qualifications made in Statutory Report issued by Statutory Auditor of the
Company.

Explanation pursuant to Section 134(3)(f) (ii):
1. Website of the Company is not updated as per SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015;

Reply:

The website of the Company is under maintenance and will be active in due course of time.
2. Non-Compliance for appointment of Internal Auditor for the aforesaid Audit period.
Reply:

The Management is looking out for suitable candidate to be appointed as an Internal of the Company.
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INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls system. The Audit Committee of the Board
periodically reviews the internal control systems with the management and Statutory Auditors. Significant
findings are discussed and follow-ups are taken thereon.

Further, the Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

EMPLOYEES’ STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided stock options to any employee.
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has laid down the procedure to inform the Board about the risk assessment and
minimization procedures. These procedures are reviewed by the Board periodically to ensure that there is
timely identification and assessment of risks, measures to mitigate them, and mechanisms for their proper
and timely monitoring and reporting.

The Company does not fall under the ambit of top 100 listed entities, determined on the basis of market
capitalisation as at the end of the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, compliance under Regulation
21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any fixed deposits during the year under review. There are
no unclaimed deposits, unclaimed / unpaid interest, refunds due to the deposit holders or to be deposited
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as on March 31, 2016.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of loans granted and investments made by the Company under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013, are provided in standalone financial statement under Note 9 & 13 respectively
under Notes forming part of financial statement.

INSURANCE
The properties/assets of the Company are adequately insured.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Since your Company does not fall under the threshold laid down in section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013, the provision of section 134(3)(o) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable and no disclosure is
required by the Board.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

We ensure that, we evolve and follow the corporate governance guidelines and best practices sincerely, not
only to boost long-term shareholder value, but also to respect minority rights. We consider it our inherent
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responsibility to disclose timely and accurate information regarding our operations and performance, as
well as the leadership and governance of the Company.

In compliance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V(C) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a
Report on Corporate Governance forms part of this Annual Report. The Certificate as issued by Practicing
Company Secretary certifying compliance with the conditions of corporate governance as prescribed
under Schedule V(E) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, is annexed to the Corporate Governance
Report as Annexure VII.

DISCLOSURE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:
The Company has set up an Internal Complaints Committee for providing a redressal mechanism

pertaining to sexual harassment of women employees at the workplace. There was no case of sexual
harassment reported during the year under review.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as
follows:

(a) Conservation of Energy -

We continue to strengthen our energy conservation efforts. We are always in lookout for energy efficient
measures for operation, and value conservation of energy through usage of latest technologies for quality of
services. Although the equipments used by the Company are not energy sensitive by their very nature, still
the Company is making best possible efforts for conservation of energy, which assures that the computers
and all other equipments to be purchased by the Company strictly adhere to environmental standards, and
they make optimum utilization of energy.

(b) Absorption of Technology -

In this era of competition, in order to maintain and increase the clients and customers, we need to
provide best quality services to our clients and customers at minimum cost, which is not possible without
innovation, and adapting to the latest technology available in the market for providing the services.

(c) Research and Development (R&D) -

The Company believes that in order to improve the quality and standards of services, the Company has
progressive Research and Development Process, which should keep on increasing along with the scale of
operations of the Company.

(d) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo -
During the financial year under review, there were no foreign earnings and outgo.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore
there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF).

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified
on 9th December, 2013. Under the said Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints
Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women employee.
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The Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and
has set up Committee for implementation of said policy. During the year Company has not received any
complaint of harassment.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has in place proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of the applicable
secretarial standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and such systems are adequate
and operating effectively.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE
The shares of the Company are listed on BSE only.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS

The Company has received show Cause Notice from Reserve Bank of India dated 16th March, 2018 for
cancellation of Certificate of Registration. Your Board has accepted to cancel the certificate of NBFC as
Company has discontinued the NBFC activities. However, there are no significant and material orders
passed by the Courts / Tribunals which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its
future operations.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate
trading in securities by the Directors, Officers and designated employees of the Company. The Code
requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company
shares by the Directors, Officers and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished price
sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is
closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board of Directors and the designated
employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors would like to thank all shareholders, customers, bankers, suppliers and everybody else with
whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company is able to achieve the results. The Directors would
also like to place on record their appreciation of the dedicated efforts put in by the employees of the
Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma Tiparnapally Nikitha
Managing Director Director
[DIN: 06554945] [DIN: 07399613]

Date: 10/07/2019

Registered Office:
14B, Ram Chandra, Moitra, Kolkata -700005,

West Bengal, India.
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Annexure - I
Nomination and Remuneration Policy

CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company (the Board) constituted the committee to be known as the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of three or more non-executive directors out of
which not less than one-half are independent directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent
Director. However, the chairperson of the company (whether executive or nonexecutive) may be appointed
as a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee but shall not chair such Committee.”

OBJECTIVE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The objective of this policy is to lay down a framework in
relation to remuneration of directors, KMP, senior management personnel and other employees.

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

—  To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and Senior Management.

—  To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
a director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of Directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees.

—  To formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Director and the Board.

- To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board
for further evaluation of the Board.

—  To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and Senior Management.

—  To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to their
effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations.

—  To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial
persons and create competitive advantage.

—  To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan.

—  To assist the Board in fulfilling responsibilities.

—  To Implement and monitor policies and processes regarding principles of corporate governance.
APPLICABILITY

- Directors (Executive and Non Executive)

—  Key Managerial Personnel

—  Senior Management Personnel

DEFINITIONS:

“Act” shall mean the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, including the modifications,
amendments, clarifications, circulars or re-enactment thereof.
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“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

“Committee” means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as constituted or
reconstituted by the Board.

“Company” means Kanani Industries Limited. “Directors” mean Directors of the Company.
“Independent Director” means a Director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

“Key Managerial Personnel” means key managerial personnel as defined under the Companies Act, 2013
and includes -

—  Managing Director, or Executive Director or manager and in their absence, a whole- time director;
(includes Executive Chairman)

—  Company Secretary;
—  Chief Financial Officer; and

—  Such other officer as may be prescribed.
“Policy” or “This policy” means Nomination and Remuneration Policy.

“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered
by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

“Senior Management” Senior Management means personnel of the company who are members of its core
management team excluding the Board of Directors. This would also include all members of management
one level below the executive directors including all functional heads.

Unless the context otherwise requires, words and expressions used in this policy and not defined herein
but defined in the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as may be amended from time to time shall have the meaning respectively assigned to them
therein.

ROLE AND POWER OF THE COMMITTEE:-

Matters to be dealt with, perused and recommended to the Board by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee:

The Committee shall:

—  Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director.

—  Identify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be appointed in Key
Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance with the criteria laid down in this

policy.
- Recommend to the Board, appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management
Personnel.

Policy for appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management

(i). Appointment criteria and qualifications

a.  The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience
of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend
to the Board his / her appointment.
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(ii).

b.

A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position
he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the
concerned position.

The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time
Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person
holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of
shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to
the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond
seventy years.

Term / Tenure

a.

Managing Director/Whole-time Director:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing
Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment
shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.

Independent Director:

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board
of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by
the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board’s report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such
Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing
to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during
the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company inany other
capacity, either directly or indirectly.

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of
Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as
an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such
person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number as may
be prescribed under the Act.

Evaluation

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel at regular interval (yearly).

Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act,
rules and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons
recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to
the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.

Retirement

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable
provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the
discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/
remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the
Company.
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Policy relating to the Remuneration for the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel

().

(ii).

(iii).

General:

The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time Director, KMP and
Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the
Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the
prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever
required;

The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Whole-time Director shall be in
accordance with the percentage / slabs / conditions laid down in the Articles of Association of
the Company and as per the provisions of the Act;

Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by
the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in
the case of Whole-time Director;

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Whole-time Director, Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and any other employees
for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not
be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such
person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of
the remuneration.

Remuneration to Whole-time / Executive / Managing Director, KMP and Senior Management
Personnel:

Fixed pay:

The Whole-time Director/ KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for
a monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the
Committee. The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s
contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and
approved by the Board/ the Person authorized by the Board on the recommendation of the
Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.

Minimum Remuneration:

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company
shall pay remuneration to its Whole-time Director in accordance with the provisions of
Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the previous
approval of the Central Government.

Provisions for excess remuneration:

If any Whole-time Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration
any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or without the prior sanction
of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company
and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not waive
recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Government.

Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director:

Remuneration / Commission:The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs
and conditions mentioned in the Articles of Association of the Company and the Act.

Sitting Fees
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The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees
shall not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may
be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.

- Commission:

Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the
limit not exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions
of the Act.

-  Stock Options:
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.
MEMBERSHIP:-

—  The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them being
independent.

—  Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.

—  Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

—  Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.
CHAIRMAN:-

- Chairman of the Committee shall be an Independent Director;

—  Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be
a Chairman of the Committee;

— In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall
choose one amongst them to act as Chairman;

—  Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the
Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’
queries.

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.
COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS

A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is discussed
at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings of
the Committee.

SECRETARY
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.
VOTING

—  Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes
of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed
a decision of the Committee.

— In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.
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MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

— Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the
Committee at the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be
tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting.

IMPLEMENTATION

— The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and
manuals in supplement and for better implementation of this policy as considered
appropriate.

- The Committee may Delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members.
AMENDMENTS TO THE POLICY

— The Board of Directors on its own and / or as per the recommendations of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee can amend this Policy, as and when deemed fit.

AMENDMENTS IN THE LAW

— Any subsequent amendment/modification in the Listing Regulation and/or other
applicable laws in this regard shall automatically apply to this Policy.
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Annexure I1

Information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016

i.  The Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for the financial year 2018-19 and

ii.  The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Managing Director & Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary of the Company in the financial year

2018-19

Name & Designation *Remuneration | % increase/ Ratio of
of each Director | decrease in remuneration of
& KMP for remuneration each Directors
Financial Year in the to median
2017-18 (Rs.) Financial remuneration of
Year 2017-18 employees
A. Independent Directors
Mrs. Tiparnapally Nikitha (ID) - - -
Mr. Surya N. Tripathy (ID) - - -
B. Executive Directors/KMP
Mr. Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma (MD) 4,80,000 - 2.01:01
Mr. Sanjay M. Chauhan (CFO) 21,60,000 - 9.06:01

C. Non-Executive, Non-Independent
Director

Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma

MD - Managing Director, WI'D - Whole-time Director, CFO - Chief Financial Officer; CS - Company

Secrtary.

1. Median remuneration of all the employees of the Company for the financial year 2018-19 is Rs.2,38,452/-.

iii. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2017-18

Financial Year Financial Year Increase
2018-19 (Rs.) 2017 - 18 (Rs.) (%)
Median remuneration of all employees 2,38,452 68,889.44 28.89%

Note: The calculation of % increase in the median remuneration has been done based on comparable

employees.

iv.  The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company

There were 119 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2019.

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for
increase in the managerial remuneration.

Average percentile increase/decrease in the salaries of employee other than the MD in the Financial
Year 2018-19 was 28.89% and there is no increase in the salary of the MD.
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vi. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company

Pursuant to Rule 5(1)(xii) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, it is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, KMPs, Senior

Management and other employees of the Company is as per the Remuneration Policy of the
Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma Tiparnapally Nikitha
Managing Director Director
[DIN: 06554945] [DIN: 07399613]

Date: 10/07/2019

Registered Office:
14B, Ram Chandra, Moitra, Kolkata -700005,
West Bengal, India.



Magellanic Cloud Limited 38™ Annual Report 2018-2019

Annexure II1

Information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2)(a) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016

. : Remuner-
Designation/ ation ) Experi- ) Date of com- | Last employ- % of
Names of Qualifica- ence in Age in mencement ment
employees Nature of Received tion years years of employ- share-
Duties [Rs.] pa. ment held holding
Jagan Mohan Managin JNIT
Reddy Di gt 8 480000.00 MBA 20 years | 42years | 1-May-2016 Technologies 9.34%
Thumma 1rector PVTLTD
Syed Operations INIT
Ameeruddin Head 3600000.00 MBA 11 Years | 30 Years | 1-May-2016 Technologies -
PVT LTD
Assistant JNIT
Arvind Gatla M 681120.00 MBA 11 Years | 41 Years | 1-May-2016 Technologies -
anager PVT LTD
Krishna Technical JNIT
Prasad Architect 1667919.96 B-Tech 12 Years | 37 Years | 1-May-2016 Technologies -
Vyakaranam PVT LTD
Mohammed Blfsi?liss JNIT
. 2108400.00 B-Tech 7 Years 29 Years | 1-May-2016 Technologies -
Aziz Pasha Development
PVT LTD
Manager
Nagesh B\ieiiiss 5.6 JNIT
Kumar Development | 1706100.00 B-Tech Years 28 Years | 1-May-2016 Technologies -
Banala P PVT LTD
Manager
Mohammed Business 43 JNIT
Zuber Development 917040.00 B.Tech. Years 29 Years | 1-May-2016 Technologies -
Ahmed Manager PVTLTD
. JNIT
g;‘;{lagalr\:[ CFO 2160000.00 Intmcn‘z diate | 15 Years | 38 Years | 1-May-2016 | Technologies -
PVT LTD
Joseph Business JNIT
Jagadeesh Development 875700.00 B.Tech. 4 Years 26 Years | 1-May-2016 Technologies -
Dasari Trainee PVT LTD
Munesh Business JNIT
Kumar Pebb Development 661680.00 Degree 5 Years 31 Years | 1-May-2016 Technologies -
umar£ebba | Manager PVT LTD
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The above employees are related to the Directors of the Company. :

Names of Employees

Names of employees who are relatives of any Director

Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma Brother of Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma
Syed Ameeruddin No Relation with any Director
Arvind Gatla No Relation with any Director
Krishna Prasad Vyakaranam No Relation with any Director
Mohammed Aziz Pasha No Relation with any Director
Nagesh Kumar Banala No Relation with any Director
Mohammed Zuber Ahmed No Relation with any Director

Sanjay M. Chauhan

No Relation with any Director

Joseph Jagadeesh Dasari

No Relation with any Director

Munesh Kumar Pebba

No Relation with any Director

Date: 10/07/2019
Registered Office:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma
Managing Director
[DIN: 06554945]

14B, Ram Chandra, Moitra, Kolkata -700005,

West Bengal, India.

Tiparnapally Nikitha
Director
[DIN: 07399613]
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Annexure - IV

FORM AOC-I

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/
joint ventures

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Lacs.)

SI. No.

1

Name of the subsidiary

JNIT Technologies, INC.

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if

different from the holding company’s reporting period.

March 31, 2019

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last
date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign

Reporting Currency: $ U.S. Dollar
Exchange Rate as on 31-03-2019 is Rs.65.04

subsidiaries.

Share capital 1150
Reserves & surplus 252164
Total assets 7202967
Total Liabilities 2730187
Investments -
Turnover 5908088
Profit before taxation 315951
Provision for taxation 99673
Profit after taxation 216279
Proposed Dividend -
% of shareholding 100

Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations : - No

Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year : - No
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures

Sr. | Name of Associates/Joint Ventures

1. | Latest audited Balance Sheet Date -

2. | Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end -
No. -
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture -
Extend of Holding % -

Description of how there is significant influence -

Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet -

3
4. | Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated -
5
6

Profit / Loss for the year -
i Considered in Consolidation -
i Not Considered in Consolidation -

Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations : -No

Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: -No

For Magellanic Cloud Limited
(Formerly South India Projects Limited)

Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma NikithaTiparnapally
(Managing Director) (Independent Director)
DIN: 06554945

(Sanjay Chauhan) Sadhu J Shetty
(Chief Fianacial officer) (Company Secretary)
Date :10" July 2019
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Annexure - V

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:
Overview of the Industry In FY 2019:

Over the last three decades and today very few offices and businesses remain untouched by the information
revolution. Digital Transformation market size is projected to be around US$ 462 billion by 2023. The
ability of the microchip to store and process information has radically changed business lifeglobally and
in India as well. Many businesses have gone out of the play because they did not integrate IT into their
business operations when their competitors did, or because they did computerise but went about it in
the wrong way.Therefore it is vital that managers are well versed with the uses and potential of IT. IT
has relevance not only for business arena, at the same time it is beneficial to society and its individual
members also.

The global Enterprise Software Market is projected to witness a steady CAGR of around 5.47% during
2016-2022 while the global staffing revenue is around $461 billion with a forecasted growth of 7%. IT
Services is estimated to have grown by 2.4% year on year, driven by digital demand. Your Company has
historically grown much faster than the market, driven by significant market share gains on account of a
superior capabilities, greater participation in the digital opportunity and track record in taking on and
successfully executing large, transformational programs.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SECTOR: INDIAN PERSPECTIVE

The revenue aggregate of Information Technology- Software Development and Human Resource i.e.
activities of employment placement activities(IT-HR)industry is expected to grow dramatically and was
expected to reach multi-fold billions by the end of this decade and the following decades.

COMPANY OVERVIEW:

Your Company is an IT services in software development, consulting and Human Resource business
solutions organization offering transformational as well as outsourcing services i.e. listing employment
vacancies and referring or placing applicants for employment, where the individuals referred or placed are
not employees of the employment agencies. This also includes on-line employment placement agencies
due to which we are targeting every C-suite stakeholder. The Company uses all these, and its industry
leading suite of platforms to deliver high quality, high impact solutions leveraging the latest technologies
and Human Resources to customers.

Magellanic Cloud executes complex IT Projects for its customers worldwide. The key deliverables are
around DevOps, which consists of Cloud Migrations, Platform Migration, MS Azure and Amazon Cloud
Administration, Application Delivery and AD optimization. Other Projects consist of Human Capital,
such as IT staffing and placing that go with complex projects. In the Digital Transformation space we
operate projects such as Digital Workplace, Application Rationalization, Digital Asset Management and
Change Management. All Projects are a mix of Human Capital, Software and Services.

STRATEGY:

Your Company has successfully navigated through multiple technology cycles over the last years, pivoting
and adapting each time to build relevant new capabilities and helping our clients realize the benefits of
that new technology. Our responsiveness, agility and adaptability to change have been core to our progess.
Customer-centricity is at the core of South India Projects Limited’ strategy, organization structure and
investment decisions. The philosophy has been to expand and deepen customer engagements by continually
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looking for new areas in the customer’s operational value chain where your company can add value, and to
proactively invest in building newer capabilities to participate in those opportunities. This has resulted in a
continual expansion of every customer relationship in terms of the services consumed, revenue and share
of wallet. The willingness to invest in the relationship, the commitment to deliver outstanding outcomes
and the track record of execution excellence has resulted in high satisfaction levels and long, enduring
customer relationships.

The Magellanic Cloud Go-To-Strategy:

Our strategy is built around an eco-system of companies with critical synergy. This allows us to reach
target markets faster and achieve a competitive advantage”

Magellanic Cloud consists of companies that are very close to the reality of the terrain with each it’s unique
skillset and market place.

On the other hand, synergy, shared services and corporate resources reduce costs and allows proven
operating standards. This full integration enables cross-sell throughout our holding company, guaranteeing
higher growth and better margins.

Over time, every customer engagement results in the build-up of deep contextual knowledge of the
customer’s business which is leveraged to build innovative, transformative solutions.

THE CHALLENGE OF CHANGE

A major feature of Information Technology is the changes that IT brings, those who speak of a revolution
from technology are really talking about change. Business and economic conditions change all the time;
a revolution is a discontinuity, an abrupt and dramatic series of changes in the natural evolution of
economies.

The major challenges involved that affect the industry of your company is the ever changing software
developments happening word wide as well as the need for continuous research for the improvements
required by the company to compete in the markets and developments in IT software also affects the
employment placement activities of the companies in the industry as the requirements of the clients
changes as per the developments with respect to the developments in the software in the industry and your
company is required to meet those needs.

STRENGTHS:

At Magellanic Cloud we provide software and employment placement agency services i.e. listing
employment vacancies and referring or placing applicants for employment, where the individuals referred
or placed are not employees of the employment agencies. This also includes on-line employment placement
agencies and due to the effective internal control measures and continuous research and development the
company is doing good in terms of the industry competitors.

Magellanic Cloud operates in the Information Technology space. In this wide spectrum we focus
on key growth market areas such as Digital Transformation, Cloud Migration, DevOps, Application
Rationalization and Digital Asset Management.

We optimize efficiency through tools, processes and people. Therefore, our IT Staffing companies play a
key role in accelerating digital transformation using sheer brainpower.

Providing excellent return on investments for our customers while mitigating risk and macro events,
Magellanic Cloud provides an investment strategy that keeps a balance between risk and benefit. Magellanic
Cloud operates in clearly defined market places. These markets are generally trending, predictable in its
nature and represent significant ongoing growth.



Magellanic Cloud Limited 38™ Annual Report 2018-2019

OPPORTUNITIES:

Your Company on its part is also well poised to seize new opportunities as they come and due to the
evergrowing business opportunities in the IT Software developments and Human Resource sector with
the developments in technology there is a huge scope for growth to your Company. There are a numerous
client base which can be targeted for development of the scope and business.

WEAKNESS:

The Company is trying to strengthen its network base and link of clients that it deals with. The Company
has significant business presence which it is trying to increase.

THREATS

As the developments in technology with respect to software with respect to information technology is a
blessing it is also a huge threat due to the continuous developments in the same but as the your company has
good research and development encouragement it is not a major threat to your company. The overcoming
of various immediate regulations and policy changes in the countries where your company has clients also
is also considered to be a threat to the company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY:

Internal control systems and procedures in the Company are commensurate with the size and the nature
of Company’s business and are regularly reviewed and updated by incorporating changes in internal
regulatory provisions in order to safeguard the assets and to ensure reliability of financial reporting. There
is a continuous upgradation of knowledge with respect to software developments which is encouraged
byyour Company.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

The Company continues to give priority to its human assets. The Company provides a fair and equitable
work environment to all its employees. The Company is continuously working to create and nurture an
atmosphere which is highly motivated and result oriented.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

During the year under review, your Company achieved revenue from operations of Rs. 8,15,70,323 Lakhs
as against Rs. 6,17,20,699 Lakhs in the Previous Year and a Consolidated revenue from operations of Rs.
2,03,71,40,164 as against 161,12,69,865 as per Consolidated statements for the previous year under review.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma Tiparnapally Nikitha
Managing Director Director
[DIN: 06554945] [DIN: 07399613]

Date: 10/07/2019
Place: Hyderabad

Registered:
14B, Ram Chandra, Moitra, Kolkata -700005,

West Bengal, India.
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0S
REENA S MODI & ASSOCIATES Ms. Reena T Parekh
COMPANY SECRETARIES (Company Secretary, M.Com)

Address: Flat no-44, 4™ Floor, Giriraj, Above Rajawadi Post office, Mumbai-400077.
E-mail id-reena.modi88@gmail.com

Annexure - VI
FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended March 31, 2019
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Magellanic Cloud Limited
(Formerly known as South India Projects Ltd)
Regd. Office14B, Ram Chandra Moitra,
Kolkata - 700005, West Bengal, India.
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Magellanic Cloud Limited (hereinafter called the Company).
The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st
March 2019(‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunderand also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent,(subject to the
observations mentioned in this report ) in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2018 according to the provisions of:
(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder as amended;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder as

amended; Not applicable during period. (Not applicable during period)
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder as amended;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings;(to the extent as may be applicable to the Company);
(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): —

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009;(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;(Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. Since minutes
are under process, the Secretarial standards are not completely complied.

(b) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange viz Bombay
Stock Exchange of India Ltd (BSE)along with SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as applicable for respective periods.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, subject to following observations/
qualifications:

Website of the Company is not updated as per SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015;
Non-Compliance for appointment of Internal Auditor for the aforesaid Audit period;
Minutes are in process of updation;

During the year under review the BSE imposed a penalty for delayed in submission of Annual;
Report for the F.Y. 2017-18, the Company has paid the same to the BSE

Committee Meeting are formed and regulated except one of the meeting dated 14th February,
2019 where Independent Director resigned on 13/02/2019.

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors due to resignation of one of the
Independent Director on 13th February, 2019. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

All the resolutions were passed with consent of majority Directors
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I further report that:

- there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there were no specific events/actions having a major bearing

on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, guidelines and standards.

For: M/s. REENA S. MODI & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES
Place: Mumbai REENA S. MODI
Date: 10/07/2019 {PROPRIETOR}
FCS: 25436
CP NO.12621

Annexure to Secretarial Report and forming part of the report
To,

The Members,

Magellanic Cloud Limited

(Formerly known as South India Projects Ltd)

Regd. Office14B, Ram Chandra Moitra,

Kolkata - 700005, West Bengal, India.

I further state that my said report of the even date has to be read along with this letter.

1.  Maintenance of Secretarial/ Statutory Records is the responsibility of the Management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these records based on the audit.

2. Thave followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records.

3. Ihave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the Company.

4. Wherever required I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5.  The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standard
is the responsibility of management. My examination is limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis and shall not stand responsible for any non -compliance.

6.  The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For: M/s. REENA S. MODI & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES
Place: Mumbai REENA S. MODI
Date: 10/07/2019 {PROPRIETOR}

FCS: 25436

CP NO.12621
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Annexure - VII

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance is not merely the compliance of a set of regulatory laws and regulations but is a set of
good and transparent practices that enable an organization to perform efficiently and ethically to generate
long term wealth and create value for all its stakeholders. It goes beyond building and strengthening the
trust and integrity of the Company by ensuring conformity with the globally accepted best governance
practices. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) observes keen vigilance over governance and
fulfillment of these regulations in letter and spirit, which entails surety towards sustainable development of
the Company, enhancing stakeholders’ value eventually.

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance is a set of systems and practices to ensure that the affairs of the company
are being managed in a way which ensures accountability, transparency, and fairness in all its
transactions in the widest sense and meet its stakeholder’s aspirations and societal expectations.
Your Company has committed to bring about the good corporate governance practices. It strongly
believes in attaining transparency, accountability and equity, in all its operations, and in its
interaction with stakeholders including shareholders, employees, the government and the lenders.
The Company keeps itself abreast with the best governance practices on the global front, at the same
time conforming to the recent amendments.

The Company firmly believes that corporate governance and compliance practices are of paramount
importance in order to maintain the trust and confidence of the stakeholders and clients of the
Company and the unquestioned integrity of all personnel involved or related to the Company.
Corporate Governance contains a set of principles, process and systems to be followed by directors,
Management and all Employees of the Company for increasing the shareholders’ value, keeping
in view interest of other stakeholders. While adhering to the above, the Company is committed
integrity, transparency, accountability and compliance with laws in all dealings with shareholders,
employees, the Government, customers, suppliers and other stakeholders.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors (“the Board”) facilitates effective fulfillment of the Board’s tasks and provides
leadership and guidance to the Company’s management and helps in supervising the performance of
the Company and helps achieving goals. The Board plays a crucial role enhancing and protecting the
reputation of the organization are expected to exercise their duties in the best interests of shareholders
and to maximize wealth.

The Board comprises of the members distinguished in various fields such as management, finance,
law and marketing. This provides reliability to the Company’s functioning and the Board ensures
a critical examination of the strategies and operational planning mechanisms adopted by the
management across the globe. None of the Directors on the Board is a member in more than ten
Committees and Chairman of more than five Committees across all Companies in which they are
Directors as per Regulation 26(1) of the SEBI (LODR) regulations, 2015.

The Company has shortage by one Independent Director as on March 31, 2019 due to resignation
of Mr. Surya Narayan Tripathy w.e.f. 14" February, 2019. However the Company has appointed the
required Directors on 28" May, 2019 pursuant to Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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As on March 31, 2019, the Board comprised of 3 (Three) Directors out of which 1 (One) is Non-
Executive Independent Directors, 1 (One) is Non-Executive Director and 1 is Executive Directors.

Agenda papers of the Boards and its Committee meetings are circulated to the Directors well in
advance of the meetings, supported with significant information as per Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for an effective
and well-informed decision making during the meetings.

The composition of the Board of Directors and also the number of other Companies of which he/she
is a Director and Member/ Chairman as on March 31, 2019, are as under:

Name of the Category of | Directorship in | Committee Membership(s) No. of
Directors Directorship other of other Companies Shares held
Companies -
(Including Member | Chairman
Private
Companies)
Mr. Jagan Managing - - - 23,50,000
Mohan Reddy | Director
Thumma
Joseph Sudheer | Non-Executive - - - 1,05,96,730
Reddy Thumma | Director
Miss. Nikitha Non-Executive - - - -
Tiparnapally Director
Independent
Director

The particulars of Directors, who are proposed to be re-appointed at the ensuing AGM, are given in
the Notice convening the AGM.

Further, there are no inter-se relationships between our Board Members except Mr. Jagan Mohan
Reddy Thumma and Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma being relative and promoter of the Company.

BOARD PROCEDURE:

The Board meets at least once every quarter to review the quarterly performance and the financial
results. The Board’s role, functions, responsibility and accountability are clearly defined. All major
decisions involving policy formulations, business plans, annual operating budgets, compliance with
statutory requirements, major accounting provisions and write-offs are considered by the Board. All
the Directors have made necessary disclosures about the directorships and committee positions they
occupy in other companies.

ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD MEETINGS AND THE LAST
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

During the year 07 (Seven) Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended March 31,
2019, the dates of which are 28" May 2018, 14™ August 2018, 25" August 2018, 25" September, 2018,
11" October, 2018, 19" November 2018 and 14" February 2019.

The attendance of each Director at Board Meetings and at the last Annual General Meeting is as
under:
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Name of the Directors No. of Board meetings | Attendance of last AGM held on
attended 29/09/2018.
Mr. Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma 7 Present
Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma 1 Absent
Miss. Nikitha Tiparnapally 7 Present
*Surya Narayan Tripathy 7 Absent

*Resigned w.e.f. 13.02.2019

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:
BROAD TERMS OF REFERENCE:

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in order to cover the matters specified under
revised Regulation 17(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. This
Committee has powers and roles comprising of Financial Reporting and disclosure, recommendation
of appointment/ removal of Auditors, reviewing of company’s results, evaluation of Independent
Directors performances.

COMPOSITION:

The Audit Committee comprises of Three Directors, comprises of Executive and non-executive and
Independent Director. All these Directors possess knowledge by corporate finance, accounts and
company law.

The constitution of the Audit Committee as on March 31, 2019 is as follows:

S.N Name of Directors Executive/Non-Executive Independent
1. Mr. Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma Executive Director

2. Mrs. Tiparnapally Nikitha Non-Executive Independent

3. *Mr. Surya Narayan Tripathy Non-Executive Independent

*Resigned w.e.f. 13.02.2019
MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

During the financial year ended March 31, 2019, 7 (Seven) Audit Committee Meetings were held
on 28" May 2018, 14 August 2018, 25" August 2018, 25" September, 2018, 11" October, 2018, 19*
November 2018 and 14 February 2019.

The attendance at the Audit Committee Meetings is as under:

S. | Name of Director Executive/ Non-Executive No. of meetings

NoO Independent attended

1. | Mr. Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma | Executive Director,Member 7

2. | Mrs. Tiparnapally Nikitha Non-Executive - Independent 7
Director,Member

3. | *Mr. Surya Narayan Tripathy Non-Executive - Independent 6
Director,Chairperson
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*Resigned w.e.f. 13.02.2019

The Chairman of the Committee was present at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held
on 29/09/2018 to attend the shareholders’ queries.

4. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The terms of reference are in line with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
20 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The Committee reviews Shareholder’s/ Investor’ s complaints like non-receipt
of Annual Report, physical transfer/ transmission/transposition, split/ consolidation of share
certificates, issue of duplicate share certificates etc. This Committee is also empowered to consider
and resolve the grievance of other stakeholders of the Company including security holders.

There was no pending complaint as on 31* March, 2019.

COMPOSITION:
The constitution of the Committee of Directors is as under:
Sr. | Name of Directors Executive/Non-Executive Independent
NO
1. | Mr. Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma Executive Director
2. | Mrs. Tiparnapally Nikitha Non-Executive Independent
3. | *Mr. Surya Narayan Tripathy Non-Executive Independent

*Resigned w.e.f. 13.02.2019
MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

During the financial year ended March 31, 2019, 7 (Seven) Audit Committee Meetings were held
on 28" May 2018, 14™ August 2018, 25" August 2018, 25" September, 2018, 11" October, 2018, 19*
November 2018 and 14" February 2019.

The attendance at the Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings is as under:

Sr. Name of Director Executive/ Non-Executive No. of meetings

NO | Independent attended

1. | Mr. Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma | Executive Director,Member 7

2. | Mrs. Tiparnapally Nikitha Non-Executive - Independent 7
Director,Member

3. | *Mr. Surya Narayan Tripathy Non-Executive - Independent 6
Director,Chairperson

5.  NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Committee’s constitution and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 19 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time.

This Committee has powers to recommend / approve remuneration, Identification of Persons who
are qualified to become director, Recommend to the board their appointment and removal, approve
remuneration of Non Executive Directors.
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The constitution of the Committee of Directors is as under:

Sr. | Name of Directors Executive/Non-Executive Independent
No

1. | Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma Non-Executive and Non-Independent

2. | Mrs. Tiparnapally Nikitha Non-Executive Independent

3. | *Mr. Surya Narayan Tripathy Non-Executive Independent

*Resigned w.e.f. 13.02.2019

Remuneration Policy for Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees of the Company:

The Company’s Remuneration Policy for Key Managerial Personnel and Other employees is driven
by the success and the performance of the Company and the individual & industry benchmarks and is
decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Through its compensation programme,
the Company endeavors to attract, retain, develop and motivate a high performance workforce. The
Company follows a mix of fixed/ variable pay, benefits and performance related pay.

Role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Committee performs the functions enumerated in Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19(4)
read with Part D of Schedule I of the Listing Regulations as follows:

(1)

(2)

3)
(4)

(5)

formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to the remuneration of
the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board
of Directors;

devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;

identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of
Directors their appointment and removal;

whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the
basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.

The details of Remuneration paid to the Executive Directors & KMP for the Financial Year

2018-2019

Sr. | Names of Directors/ KMP Executive/Non-Executive Amt. (in Rs.)
NoO Independent

1. | Mr. Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma Managing Director 4,80,000

2. | Mrs. Tiparnapally Nikitha Non-Executive Independent Nil

3. | *Mr. Surya Narayan Tripathy Non-Executive Independent Nil

4. | Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma | Non-Executive and Non Nil

Independent Director

5. | Mr. Sanjay M. Chauhan Chief Financial Officer 21,60,000
6. | ** Mr. Sadhu J. Shetty Company Secretary 1,40,000

*Resigned w.e.f. 13.02.2019
**Appointed w.e.f. 01.09.2018
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Further, there is no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors vis-a-vis
the Company. None of the Executive Directors are eligible for payment of any severance fees.

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

During the financial year ended March 31, 2019, 6(Six) Committee Meeting was held to consider
and approve the remuneration package of the Executive Directors of the Company.

The attendance at the Remuneration Committee Meeting as on March 31, 2019 is as under:

Sr. | Name of Director Executive/ Non-Executive Independent | No. of meetings
No. attended
1. | Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy | Non-Executive and Non-Independent, 1
Thumma Member

2. | Mrs. Tiparnapally Nikitha | Non-Executive Independent, Member

*Mr. Surya Narayan Non-Executive Independent, Chairperson
Tripathy

*Resigned w.e.f. 13.02.2019
6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS / POSTAL BALLOT:

Details of the last three years Annual General Meeting are as under:

Financial Year Date Location of the Meeting Time Special
Resolution(s)
Passed

2015-2016 | 30/09/2016 | 5&6, Fancy Lane Kolkata — West Bengal | 4.00 PM. -
700001, India

2016-2017 | 29/07/2017 | 5&6, Fancy Lane Kolkata - West Bengal 11.00 03
700001, India AM.

2017-18 29/09/2018 | 5&6, Fancy Lane Kolkata — West Bengal 03.30 01
700001, India P.M.

During the year under review, the company approached the shareholders through postal ballot for
their approval / consent, details of postal ballot are as under:

Sr. Particulars Details

No.

1. Date of Postal Ballot July 18,2018

2. Voting period begins 9.00 am (IST) on Monday,June 18, 2018 and
ends on 05.01 pm (IST) on Tuesday, July 17, 2018

Date of declaration of result July 19, 2018

4. Date of Approval of resolution July 18,2018

5. Purpose of Resolution Change of Name, object and Memorandum of
Association

6. Types of resolution Special Resolution

7. No. of votes casted 38,19,669

8. Votes cast in favour & Percentage | 38,19,667 (99.99 %)

9 Votes cast in against & Percentage | 02 (0.01 %)
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Procedure for postal ballot

During the year under review, the Company had successfully completed the process of obtaining the
approval of its Members through Postal Ballots as per provisions of section 110 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) (“the Rules”), there was
1 (One) Postal Ballot conducted.

The Company has sent the Postal Ballot Notice(s) together with Postal Ballot Form to the Members
of the Company for seeking their approval to the businesses listed therein. The Company has also
provided its Members with an e-voting facility through Central Depository Services (I) Limited
(CDSL), in accordance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation
44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, in order to enable them to exercise their voting rights by way of
electronic means on the resolution(s) proposed through Postal Ballot(s).

The Company has complied with the procedure for Postal Ballot in terms of the provision of
Section 110 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 22 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014.

Mr. Deep Shukla, Proprietress of M/s. Deep Shukla & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries,
Mumbai, was appointed as a scrutinizer for scrutinizing voting (both physical and e-voting) in a fair
and transparent manner for both the postal ballots conducted by the Company during the year.

8. TRAINING FOR BOARD MEMBERS

Regulation 25(7) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, every listed company is required to conduct familiarization
programme enabling the Independent Directors of the Company to understand the Company’s
business in depth that would facilitate their active participation in managing the Company.

The Company has adopted a system to familiarize its Independent Directors with the Company, to
make them aware of their roles, rights & responsibilities in the Company, and nature of the industry
in which the Company operates business model of the Company, etc. The Company has also put
in place a system to familiarize its Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights &
responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business
model of the Company, etc. Presentation was made for the newly appointed Independent Directors
to make them aware of their roles & duties and Code for Independent Directors, Code of Conduct
for Non-Executive Directors and Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading as issued by
the Company are also shared with them at the time of their appointment/ re-appointment. Further,
presentations are also made from time to time at the Board and its Committee meetings, on quarterly
basis, covering the business & financial performance of the Company & its subsidiaries, quarterly/
annual financial results, revenue and capital budget, review of Internal Audit findings etc.

The details of such familiarization programme are in process to upload on the Company’s website
www.magellanic-cloud.com.

9. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has

carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually
as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration
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10.

Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.
The performance of individual Directors was evaluated on parameters such as attendance and
participation in the Meetings, preparedness for the meetings, understanding of the Company & the
external environment in which it operates, contribution to strategic direction, raising of valid concerns
to the Board, constructive contribution to issues, active participation at meetings and engaging with
& challenging the management team without confronting or obstructing the proceeding of the
Board and its Committee meetings of which the Director is a member. The performance evaluation
of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of
the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors at their meeting. The
Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

DISCLOSURES:

i Related Party Transactions:

There were no transactions of material nature between the Company and its Directors or
Senior Management and their relatives or Promoters that may have potential conflict with
interest of the Company. The Register of Contracts containing transactions, in which Directors
are interested, have been placed before the Board regularly.

The transactions with related parties as per Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS)-24 are
set out in Notes to accounts under Note no.23.2 forming part of financial statements. All
transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 53 read with Part A of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the
financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length pricing basis.
There were no materially significant transactions with related parties during the financial year
which were in conflict with the interest of the Company. Suitable disclosures as required by
the relevant Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) -18 have been made in the Notes to the
Financial Statements. The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has
been uploaded on the Company’s website www.magellanic-cloud.com.

ii.  Disclosures from Senior Management

Disclosures from Senior Management are obtained on quarterly basis to the effect that they
have not entered into any material, financial and commercial transactions, where they have
personal interest that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

iii.  Compliances by the Company

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulatory Authorities on matters
related to the capital market exchange, no penalties/ strictures have been imposed against the
Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other Regulatory Authority on any matter
related to capital market during the last three years. However, the Company has paid the penalty
as imposed by BSE for late submission of annual Report for the EY. 2017-18 in pursuant to Reg.
34(1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015

iv.  Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy to provide a vigil mechanism to directors,
employees, agents, consultants, vendors and business partners to disclose instances of wrong doing
in the workplace. The object of this Whistle Blower Policy is to encourage individuals to disclose
and protect such individuals in the event of a disclosure. The Company is keen on demonstrating
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vi.

Vii.

the right values and ethical, moral and legal business practices in every field of activity within the
scope of its work. The objective of this policy is to provide a vigil mechanism and framework to
promote responsible whistle blowing and ensure effective remedial action and also protect the
interest of the whistle blower as guided by legal principles. This policy is intended to:

a.  Encourage and enable directors, employees, agents, consultants, vendors and business
partners to raise issues or concerns, which are either unacceptable or patently against the
stated objectives, law or ethics, within the Company.

b.  Ensure that directors, employees, agents, consultants, vendors and business partners
can raise issues or concerns without fear of victimization, subsequent discrimination or
disadvantage thereof.

c.  Reassure the whistle blower(s) that they will be protected from possible reprisals or
victimization if they have made disclosure/s in good faith.

d.  Ensure that where any wrong doing by the Company or any of its directors, employees,
agents, consultants, vendors or business partners is identified and reported to the
Company under this policy, it will be dealt with expeditiously and thoroughly investigated
and remedied. The Company will further examine the means of ensuring how such
wrong doing can be prevented in future and will take corrective action accordingly.

The policy also provides adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such
mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in
appropriate or exceptional cases. No person has been denied access to the Audit Committee.
All complaints received under the said policy, if any, are reviewed by the Audit Committee at its
meeting held every quarter. In staying true to our values of Strength, Performance and Passion
and in line with Company’s vision of being one of the most respected companies in India;
the Company is committed to the high standards of Corporate Governance and stakeholder
responsibility.

Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management

The Board has laid down Codes of Conduct for Executive Directors & Senior Management
and for Non-Executive/ Independent Directors of the Company. The Codes of Conduct have
been circulated to the Board and Senior Management and the compliance of the same has
been affirmed by them. A declaration signed by the MD in this regard is given at the end of
this Report. The Code of Conduct is available onwebsite of the Company at the link www.

magellanic-cloud.com
Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading

The Company has framed Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading’ pursuant to
the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time,
which is applicable to its Directors, Officers, and Designated Employees. The Code includes
provisions relating to disclosures, opening and closure of Trading Window and Pre-Clearance
of trades procedure. In compliance with SEBI Regulations the Company sends intimations to
Stock Exchanges from time to time.

Subsidiary Companies
The Company has one foreign subsidiary company as on March 31, 2019.

The Policy of Material Subsidiaries is available on website of the Company at the link www.
magellanic-cloud.com.
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viii. Risk Management & Internal Control

Xi.

Xii.

The Company has implemented a comprehensive ‘Enterprise Risk Management’ framework
in order to anticipate, identify, measure, mitigate, monitor and report the risks to meet the
strategic business objectives, details of which are given in the Risk Management section under
‘Management Discussion and Analysis Report® which forms part of this Annual Report. The
Company has a competent in-House Internal Audit team which prepares and executes a
vigorous Audit Plan covering various functions such as operations, finance, human resources,
administration, legal and business development etc. across different geographies. The team
presents their key audit findings of every quarter to the Audit Committee. The management
updates the members about the remedial actions taken or proposed for the same. The
suggestions and comments from the Committee members are vigilantly incorporated and
executed by the Company.

Sexual Harassment Policy

The Company has an anti-sexual harassment policy to promote a protective work environment.
The complaints received by the Sexual Harassment Committee with details of action taken
thereon are reviewed by the Audit Committee at its meeting held every quarter. The Company
has a zero tolerance policy towards such complaints and the same is conveyed to the employees
at the time of induction.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of Annual Report.

Independent Directors

The Independent Directors of the Company have the option and freedom to meet and interact
with the Company’s Management as and when they deem it necessary. They are provided with
necessary resources and support to enable them to analyze the information/data provided by
the Management and help them to perform their role effectively.

Share Reconciliation Audit

As stipulated by SEBI, a Qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out Reconciliation of
Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued
and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted
to the Stock Exchanges. The Audit confirms that the total Listed and Paid-up capital is in
agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized form and in
physical form.

8. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

During the year under review, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held in the
EY. 2018-19. At the said meeting, the Independent Directors reviewed the performance of Non
Independent Directors, the Board as a whole and the Chairman, after taking into account the view
of Executive Director(s) & Non-Executive Director(s). They also assessed the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information between the Company’s management to the Board.

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The Quarterly Reports of the Company are published in accordance with the Requirementsof the
Listing Agreement of the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
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Newspapers in which results are normally published:
1.  Business Standard (English)
2. Duranta Barta (Bengali)
10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION:
1.  Annual General Meeting Scheduled to be Held:

Day & Date : Saturday, August 10, 2019
Time :3.30 PM.
Venue [Regd. Off.] : 14B, Ram Chandra Moitra, Kolkata - 700005, West Bengal, India.

2.  Date of Book Closure : August 05,2019 to August 10, 2019 [both days inclusive]
3.  Financial Calendar:

The next financial calendar year of the Company will be from 1 April, 2019 to 31 March,
2020.

Audited/ |Particulars of Financial Reporting Date
Unaudited

Unaudited |Financial Reporting for the quarter ending 30* June, 2019. Up to 15" Aug, 2019

Unaudited |Financial Reporting for the quarter ending 30" September, 2019.| Up to 15" Nov, 2019
Unaudited |Financial Reporting for the quarter ending 31* December, 2019. | Up to 15" Feb, 2020

Audited Financial Reporting for the Audited Financial Result as on 31%| Up to 30" May 2020
March, 20109.

4. Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited.

5.  Stock Codes:
- Bombay Stock Exchange Limited : 538891
6.  Stock Price Data:

The monthly high and low quotations and volume of shares traded on Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited is as follows:

BSE, MUMBAI
MONTH High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) No. of shares Traded
April, 2018 265.00 244.00 3,74,232
May, 2018 252.80 231.00 4,49,124
June, 2018 254.00 239.80 4,31,271
Iuly, 2018 249.30 231.10 5,11,229
August, 2018 278.00 227.80 3,71,431
Sept, 2018 239.50 227.10 4,00,172
Oct, 2018 240.00 31.20 7,18,717
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Nov, 2018 51.80 33.15 1,93,125
Dec, 2018 43.00 33.55 3,05,544
Jan, 2019 43.95 31.50 1,16,696
Feb, 2019 41.45 33.10 2,09,829
March, 2019 41.85 24.30 3,19,974

* Source: BSE Website
7.  Performance in comparison

The company Fully Paid Share Price versus BSE Sensex
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8.  Address for Correspondence:

Administrative Office Mahaveer Techno Park, Plot No.06, Survey No.64, Software Units
Layout, 5" Floor, Inorbit Mall Road, Hi- Tech City, Madhapur,
Hyderabad, Telangana-500081, India

Share Transfer in physical form | M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd

and in other communication | 3A Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata 700
in that regards including share | 01, West Bengal.

certificates, dividends and | Tel: 033- 2280 6616/17/18; Fax: 033-2280 6616

change of address etc. may be | Web Site : www.nichetechpl.com

addressed. e-mail : nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

9.  Share Transfer System:

Shares sent for transfer in physical to Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd (R&T Agents), are registered
and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt, if the documents are in order. All
requests for dematerialisation of shares are processed by the Company and Niche Technologies Pvt.
Ltd Limited within 21 days.

10. Dematerialisation of shares:

As on 31* March, 2019, 2,51,31,400 Equity Shares are held in dematerialized form with NSDL and
CDSL out of total Equity Shares of 2,51,66,940 aggregating to 99.86%
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11.

12.

Distribution of shareholding as on 31 March, 2019:

No. of shares held No. of shareholders | No. of shares held | % of shareholding

1 to 500 856 59,812 0.24
501 to 1000 22 18,358 0.07
1001 to 5000 53 1,35,115 0.54
5001 to 10000 16 1,06,485 0.42
10001 to 50000 44 10,82,413 4.30
50001 to 100000 8 6,12,735 243

100001 and  Above 43 2,31,52,022 91.37
TOTAL 8497 2.51.66.940 100

Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March, 2019:

Particulars of Category Number of Shares

Shareholders Number % to total
Capital

(A) Promoter and Promoter Group Holding

1. Individual / Hindu Undivided Family 4 1,61,46,730 64.16

Bodies Corporate - - -

Total (A) 4 1,61,46,730 64.16

(B) Non - Promoter Holding

Institutions

Financial Institutional Investors (FIIs)/Banks - - -

Trusts - - -
Non-Institutions

Bodies Corporate 08 323830 1.29
Indian Public 1013 8231747 32.71
NRIs 03 330 0.00
Clearing Members 14 464303 1.84
Hindu Undivided Family - - -
Investor Education And Protection Fund - - -
Authority

Total (B) 1038 90,20,210 35.84
Grand Total (A)+(B) 1042 2,51,66,940 100

Note: The total foreign shareholding for the year ended 31% March, 2019 is 1,05,97,060 shares which
in percentage terms is 42.10% of the issued and subscribed capital.

There is 1,61,46,730 Equity Shares under Lock-in for the period ended as on 31/03/2019.

Shareholding pattern in case of dematerialization shares has been prepared based on download of
data received from NSDL / CDSL as on 31% March 2019.
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CERTIFICATION FROM THE MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CFO:

In terms of Regulation 17(8) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 entered with the BSE , I hereby certify as under:

a.

ii.

iii.

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31,
2019 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

1)  these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

2)  these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and that We have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining
to financial reporting. We have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in
the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

There have been no
Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
Significant changes in accounting policies during the year;

Instances of fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, of the management
or an employee having significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial
reporting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Magellanic Cloud Limited
(Formerly known as South India Projects Limited)

Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma Sanjay Chauhan
Director Chief Financial Officer
[DIN: 06554945] [DIN: 07399613]

Place: Hyderabad
Date: July 10, 2019
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DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR ON ‘CODE OF CONDUCT’

I hereby confirm that:

The Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and senior management, affirmation that
they have complied with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Magellanic Cloud Limited
(Formerly known as South India Projects Limited)

Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma
[DIN: 06554945]
Managing Director

Place: Hyderabad
Date: July 10, 2019
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CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
UNDER SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISITING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

To

The Members of
Magellanic Cloud Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Magellanic Cloud Limited
for the year ended on 31 March, 2019 as stipulated in Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Lisiting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the period starting from
April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019, of the said Company with the stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For M/s. D. Kothary & Co
Chartered Accountants

Mukesh U. Jha
Partner
Membership No. 125024
Place: Mumbai
Date: July 10, 2019
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Chartered Accountants
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Magellanic Cloud Limited (Formerly known as South India Projects Limited)

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Magellanic Cloud Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement, the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2019, and its profit, total
comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguardlng
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitigs;-

and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
and prudmt and dnsign implementalinn am{ maintenance of adt‘qualu inlerml finam'

75176, 'C' Wing, Tth Floor, Mittal Court, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021
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to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issu¢ an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
agpregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the " Annexure
A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash
Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2019 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Ann B

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial roporhng df,rhe C mptﬁ-g
{ “
E :f S

g
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() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which has impact on its financial position in its

financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There is no amount due to transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

during the year ended 314 March, 2019.

For D. Kothary & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regp-No. 105335W

(Partner)
Membership No. 125024

Place: Mumbai
Date : 284 May 2019

751786, 'C' Wing, Tth Floor, Mittal Court, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors” Report
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements” of our report of even date)

i.  Inrespect of its Property, plant & Equipment:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant & equipment on the basis of available information.

b) As explained to us, all the property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by the
management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard
to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification.

a) According to the documents provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the
immovable properties of land and buildings, are held in the name of the Company as at the
balance sheet date.

ii.  Inrespect of its inventories:

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, physical
verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and no
material discrepancies were noticed,

iii.  The Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
investments made.

v.  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

vi.  To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance
of cost records under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the mining
activities rendered by the Company.

vii.  According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues:

a) Undisputed statutory dues in respect of sales tax, service tax, withholding taxes, provident
fund, and employees” state insurance, cess as applicable and any other statutory dues have been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Income-tax, Custom Duty, GST, Cess and other material statu
arrears as at 31% March 2019, for a period of more than six months from the dateths
pavable. /o,

75176, 'C' Wing, 7th Floor, Mittal Court, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021.
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b) There are no statutory dues pending to be deposited on account of disputes pending with
various forums.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by
management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our

The Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in the books of accounts in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

Vil
IX.
Order is not applicable,
X.
audit,
Xk
Schedule V to the Companies Act.
xii.
xiii.
xiv,
XV,
XVL

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934,

38" Annual Report 2018-2019

For D. Kothary & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 105335W

Muke .Jha
(Partner)
Membership No. 125024
Place: Mumbai

Date : 28 May 2019

7576, 'C' Wing, 7th Floor, Mittal Court, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

To the Members of
Magellanic Cloud Limited (Formerly known as South India Projects Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Magellanic Cloud
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporling included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial stateme
whether due to fraud or error. &0“,_1-‘:_'_"_6
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate t¢f Pravidg a”
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system o :

reportinﬁ.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding pw\entwn or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For D. Kothary & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No, 105335W -

WAR
O ~fcf

-

Mukesh U. JTha
(Partner)
Membership No. 125024
Place: Mumbai

Date : 28 May 2019

751786, 'C' Wing, 7th Floor, Mittal Court, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021
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Magellanic Cloud Limited
(formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
CIN: L72100WBI981 PLCO32
Balance Sheet As at 31st March 2019

As at March 31, 29 As al March M), 200K
Sr. No. Particulars Notes Amoviint In R, Aniount In Ks
L |ASSETS
I |Non Current Assets
) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 £1.10.495 64,17 689
(b}  Financial Assots
(1) Investements 5 26,00,00,000 26,0000, (XK
fe}  Otber nom-curtent gssets 23,06.000 NL5A, M0
26,84.16.498 26,850, 73, b5
2 Current Assels
{a) Financial Assets
(1) Trade receivables 7 b1,55,0% 33,3481
(1) Cash and cash equivalents ] 5.6 044 8AT.015
() Loans 9 9,035,519 L8502
(b}  Current Tax Assets (net) 26,485,007 -
{€)  Other current assets 1] 33,094,024 P g
10,5905, 535 9,85,00.5000
TOTAL 37432235 75,7410
1L |FQUITY AND LIARILITTES
EQUITY
(0} Equity Share Capital 1 25,10,69.400 ELLGTER
by  Other Equity 12 11,20,89,602 0,634,671
36,35.39,002 35,06.78.551
LIABILITIES
1 |Neon Current Liabilities
(o) Financial Lislakities
(1) Borrowings 13 .00 32,p3.871
) Dieferred tax liabilities (Met) 14 1,686,109 190,354
26,45,755 X5.54.225
2 |Current Liabilites
{a}  Fmancial Liabilities
{1) Borrowings 15 3.25.000 125,11
(i) Othver Fimancial Liabilities b 13,15,498 797269
(b} Orthver Current Liabilities 17 49.06.614 #,71.311
€} Provisions 18 1290463 2151
(dh Carrent Tax Liabilities (Net) - 11.26,226
78,37.575 341417
TOTAL 374322310 0,75 74,1934
The sccompany g significant accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the standalone hinancial statements
| As pret our report of even date
|
For D kothary & Co.. For and on behalf of the Boug_g_lﬂb!!g:n\
L‘_Iuﬂn:d Accountants W {»-;—-";3;._-._, Ei{\
Firm ation No. 105350 it
7 Managing Directard [/
Jagan Mohan Reddy Tf
M ha [Hn No. D633H5
by
Membership No.: 12500 M r’hm \
Place : Mumbai Ehed Firancial Oftioes o
Date - 28th May 2019 Sanjay Chauhan ikitha Tiparnapally

Pan No. AFLPCT749G
Place : Hyderabacd
Date = 2851h May 2019

Din No. 07399613
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)

CIN: L72100WB1981PLC034342
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2019
seal 2018-2019 2017-20018
L I Hotes Amount In Rs. Amaunt In Rs
Revenue from operations 19 74020801 6,17.20,699
Other incomes 20 7549522
Total Revenue 8,15,70,323 6,17.20,699
Expenses:
Employee benefit expenses 21 510,684,330 3,50.23491
Finance cost el s 196454
Depreciation and amortization expenses 4 13,548,316 519,303
Other Expenses il 1,687,145 1.12.80,565
Total Expenses 6,96.51.502 4,70,19.903
Profit before tax 118,58, 821 1AT 0795
Tax expense:
Current tax 42.90,000 38,00,000
Earlier year tax 462,614 {T2602)
Desferred tax (24.245) 105,845
Profit for the year 71.60,452 1,08.67.552
Mher Comprehensive Income
Items will not be reclassified to profit & loss - .
Items will be reclassified to profit & loss - -
Total Comprehensive Income 71.60,452 1,08,67,552
Earning per share on Equity Shares of Ks. 10 each ]
- Basic & Diluted 028 043

The accompanying significant accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date

For D) Kothary & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Fir istration No. 105335W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Maragang Dim:u:i/A /‘éﬁl‘rﬁn.m

Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma Sadhu Jagannath Shetty
Din No. (16554945 | 'Pau No. AGLPSS436R

. - Clhaioen
lndr;umdmnlmlcr .{u_m‘ cm-n- Fal Officer

Nikitha Tiparnapally Sanjay Chauhan
Diin No. 07399613 Pan No. AFLPCT749C
Place : Hyderabad

Diate : 28th May 2019

Mul Jha

Partner

Membership No.: 125024
Place : Mumbai

Date : 28th May 2019
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
CIN: L72100WB1951FLCD34342
Cash Flaw Statement For The Year Ended March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2019| Ag at March 31, 2008

Particulars Amount In Rs.| Amound In Bs,
A. Cash Flow From Cperating Activities «
Nt profit before tax as per statement of profit and joss 118,838,821 LAT00, 795
| Adjestments for ©
Depreciation 1358316 519392
Interest Income (73.80.075)
Fimesd Assets Wirite olf 52604
Provision for Griutty 1290464 =
Provision for Standand Assets (Z.71.511) 215m
Interest Expenses 341,711 1,9, 454
Operating Cash Flow Before Changes in Working Capital 7370300 L5638.154
Changes in current assets and labilities
(Incroase)/ Decrease i rade neovivables (5,49.517) (2281.549)
(Increase) Deerease in Loans (15,96, 203) [ELLAL L]
{Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current and Non-Current Assels f17,44,322) (3.07,173)
Increane/ (Tecrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 431,293 -
Increase/{ Decrease) in Other Current Liabilitios 233304 1540570
Cash Cenerated From Operations 35.46.584 11080653
Payment of Taxes (Net of Refunds) {87,26,947) (30,685,324}
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (A) (48.50.363) L 120N
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Paymént of propenty, |J|4l1'l e equipments & Intangibles 16.03,730) (3979830
Interest income 734210
Net Cash Flow From Investment Activities (i) 6738371 59,79.817))
C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
Pravidend Pawd (mcludimg dividend Tax) B (ML)
(Repayment) | Borrowing (rom financial institations [ Others (7.97,.289) 3, 56,860
Financial Fxpenses 381,711} [1.96454)
Net Cash From / (Used In) Financing Adtivities (C) (11.79.000) 43138
Net Increase In Cash Or Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 6,79,00% 24,6055
Cash And Cash Equivalents Al The Beginning O The Year AT HIS NELTW
Cash And Cagh Equivalents As Al The End Of The Year 35.26,644 2BA7.635

The sccompariying algnificant accounting policees and notes form an ntegral pant of the standalone inancial statements

As per our report of even date

For Dkothary & Co..
Chartered Accountants
Fir T = 1053350

Mul

Partndy
Membership No. 125024
Flage ; MumBat

Date: - 24th b}q' 2%

-\—of
E MUMBAL | %

For and un behalf of the Board of Directors - ‘{
P aE—— N W d
Managing Durector i .f‘j retary
Jagan Mohan Reddy ath Shetty
J. PS54 NGR

Din No. 534945 || ©
L A

Independent Director
Nikitha Tiparnapally
Din No. 17389613
Mace : Hyderabad
Dt ; 281h May 2009

Pan No. AFLICTTI9G
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerdy known as South India Projects Limited)
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 315t March 2019

Note A - Equity share Capital

PARTICULARS Mot Amiount in Rs.
As at st Apil 2017 5.03,33.880
{Changrs in Fquity shire capital duning the year
As at 31st March 2018 S0
(Changes tn Bqoity share copita] dunng the yvar 20,118,520
A at 1t March 2005 1 T Ia 0 0
Nute Ul : Other Equity

Reserves & Surplus Statuiory Fosbal Chther Eaguaty

Securities General Reserve Retained Reserves
by cond Premism Reserve Earnings
Halance as al Apeil 1, 2007 24.00.00,000 L5 22420 147 48 (RS 1.02.15.45 T4 0T 0 1861
Profit for the year - - 10867, 552 LORET 552
Cither Compreheratve Income for the year, net
of liscosme Tax = i i i
Totil Compreheniive Income for the year 24.00.00,000 235220630 LTRASANT 10215458 WELTIT
Dividends /Tax on Dividend (30, 29.047) (WL, 042
Heversal of DividendsTax on Dhvidend - -
{short) f escess provasion for tas - - -
Transier from Betained Earmings . 21.73.510) 21,7510 -
Halamee as ol March 31, 2018 2400100, 000 L1522.620 PR L, oy et ot
Frodit for the year - TLa0452 - THE4FY
Cther Compeehensive Income for the vear. net -
of incoms Tax & - =
Total Comprehensive lncame for the year D000 31522620 il L23snwn TR
Dvvidends/ Tan on Dividend - - = 2
n Ewum« Bonus lasue [20.13.35,527), 30,13,35,520)
Ruversal of Dividends Tax on Dividend B - .
Transfer from Retained Earnings -
Halanoe as 3 March 1, 2019 18564440 315, 22.620 2,95,91575 1,20,85 S 11,771,569 602
As per our oport of esen date
Far Dkothary & Co. For and an behalf of the | ¢
Chatered Atcountanis
j% e oo W
b agan i dganmia
HUI"‘BM I;::Nn.nu AGLISSH

’f

d\im‘- #. Choual-on
il Uifficer

Pl Na, UTRSHL3 Par No. AFLPCTT

Place . Hyderabad
Date - th May 2019
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

1. Company overview
South India Projects Limited ("the company") has its place of business is in Hyderabad
and registered office is in Kolkatta.

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements

a) Accounting convention
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended by the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
26

b) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and in accordance with
the historical cost convention, unless otherwise stated. These financial statements comply
in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act. All assets and liabilities are classitied
into current and non-current based on the operating cycle of less than twelve months or
based on the criteria of realisation/settlement within twelve months period from the
balance sheet date.

¢) Key accounting judgement, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial stalements required the management to excreise
judgment and to make estimates and assumptions. These estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experiences and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, Actual results may differ from these
estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis.
Revision to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future period.

d) Functional and presentation currency
The functional and presentation currency of the Company s the Indian Rupee.

¢) Foreign currency transaction
Foreign currency transactions are translated at the exchange rate that approximates the
prevalent exchange rate on the transaction date. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign
currencies are translated at the year-end rate. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at the
cxchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction.

3. Significant Accounting Policies 7 . MAGE,

The Company has applied the fo ,ﬁ’ihﬁﬁﬁ&rif&ﬁi\policies to all periods presented in
the financial statements. ¥ \= \ @
| IS

=
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e
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

a)

b)

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, and
represents amounts exclusive of excise duty receivable for goods supplied, stated net of
discounts, returns and value added taxes. The company recognises revenue when the
amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity; and when specific criteria have been met for each of the
Company’s activities, as described below,

Sale of Goods and services

Sales are recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are
transferred to the buyer as per terms of contract Income and fees from services are
accounted as per terms of relevant contractual agreements/arrangements.

Revenue from sale of power is recognised when delivered and measured based on rates
as per bilateral contractual agreements with buyers and at rate arrived at based on the
principles laid down under the relevant Tariff Regulations as notified by the regulatory
bodies, as applicable.

Interest Income

Interest income is recognised on accrual basis as per the terms of relevant contracts or by
using the effective interest method, where applicable.

Investment income

Incomes from investments are accounted on an accrual basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Transition to Ind AS:

The Company has elected to continue with the net carrying value of all its property, plant

and equipment recognized as of April 1, 2016 (transition date) as per the previous GAAP

and use that carrying value as its deemed cost.

i) Recognition and measurement: Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost of
acquisition less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.
Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset are added to its book value
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecogmised. All repairs and maintenance are charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the financial year in which they are
incurred.

ii) Depreciation: Land is not depreciated. Depreciation of other items of Property, Plant
and Equipment are provided on a straight line basis over the estimated useful life of
the asset or as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 or based on
technical evaluation of the asset. Estimated useful life of items of property, plant and
equipment are as follows:

Type of Asset Estimated Useful Life
Freehold Land N.A

Fumiture & Fittings 10 years

Computers & Printers 3 years.

Motor Vehicles Byears -/

Office Equipment's /| 5years

};ﬁ;" AN

==t /
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate,

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence
that an asset or a group of assets is impaired. An assel’s carrying amount is writlen
down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the sale proceeds with
the carrying amount and are recognised within operating profit in the Income
statement.

¢) Financial Instruments

Financial Assets

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

i) Financial assets at amortised cost - Assets that are held for collection of contractual
cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest
are measured at amortised cost.

They are presented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months
after the reporting date which are presented as non-current assets. Financial assets are
measured initially at fair value which usually represents cost plus transaction costs
and subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any impairment loss if any.

Financial assets at amortised cost are represented by trade receivables, security and
other deposits, cash and cash equivalent, employee and other advances,

ii) Equify investments/Investment in LLP - Investment in subsidiaries and LLP are
stated at cost. All other equity investments are measured at fair value, except for
certain unquoted equity investments which are carried at cost where the fair value of
these investments cannot be reliably measured.

iii) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) -
For investments which are not held for trading purposes and where the company has
exercised the option to classify the investment as at FVTOCI, all fair value changes on
the investment are recognized in OCIL The accumulated gains or losses on such
investments are not recycled to the Statement of Profit and Loss even on sale of such
investment.

iv) Financial assets at Fair Value through Profit and loss (FVTPL) - Financial assets other
than the equity investments and investment classified as FVTOCI are measured at
FVTPL. These include surplus funds invested in mutual funds etc

v) Impairment of financial assets - The Company assesses at each balance sheet date
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment
losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one
or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event')
and that loss event (or events) has an impact onv the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of finangial 3ssets that can'be reliably estimated.
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using effective interest method. For
trade and other payable maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the
carrying value approximates fair value due to short maturity,

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Balance Sheet
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intentian to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptey of the company or the counterparty.

d) Employee benefits
The Company operates various post-employment schemes, including both defined
benefit and defined contribution plans:
Defined contribution plan:
Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as contribution to Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance Corporation, National Pension Scheme and Labours Welfare
Fund are charged as an expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss based on the amount
of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees.
The above benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company has
no further defined obligations beyond the monthly contributions.
Defined benefit plan:
Gratuity:
Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is computed on the basis of an
actuarial valuation by an actuary appointed for the purpose as per projected unit credit
method at the end of each financial year. The liability or asset recognised in the Balance
Sheet in respect of defined benefit pension and gratuity plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan
assets. The liability so provided is paid to a Trust administered by the Company, which
in turn invests in eligible securities to meet the liability as and when it accrues for payment
in future. Any shortfall in the value of assets over the defined benefit obligation is
recognised as a liability with a corresponding charge to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting
period on Government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.
The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets, This cost is included in
employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognized in the period in which they occur directly in Other
Comprehensive Income. They are included. in retained earnings in the Statement of

changes in equity and in the Balance Sheet. ||
51
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan
amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service
cost.

e) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a resullt of a past event, it is probable that an cutflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation,

These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre- tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the lability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.

f} Income Tax

a) Current Income Tax
Current Income Tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities
in accordance with local laws of various jurisdiction where the Company operates.

b) Deferred Tax:
Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on differences between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes at the reporting date.
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible differences, and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.
The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the tax are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Current and Deferred Tax are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss excepl to
items recognised directly in Other Comprehensive income or equity, in which case the
deferred tax is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and equity respectively,

g) Leases

As a lessee

Lease of assets, where the Company, as a lessee, has substantially assumed all the risks
and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Assets acquired on finance lease
are capitalised and depreciated as per Company’s policy on Property, Plant and
Equipment. Finance lease are measured at the lease’s inception at the lower of fair value
of the leased property and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding lease rental obligations, netof finance charges, are included in borrowings
or other financial liabilities as appropriate. Each'lease payment is allocated between the
liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability for each year.
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not
transferred to the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases, Payments made
under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) aré charged to
Statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the
payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate
for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases,
As a lessor
Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised as
income in the Statement of profit or loss on a straight- line basis over the lease term unless
the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the expected inflationary cast increases.
h) Cash flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or aceruals of
past or future operating cash receipt or payments and item of income or expense
associated with investing or financing cash-flows. The cash flow from operating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

i) Earnings per share
The Company presents Basic and Diluted earnings per share data for its equity shares,
Basic and Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year,

j) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent Liabilities exist when there is a possible obligation arising Irom past events,
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or nonoccurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company, or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required or the amount cannot be reliably estimated,
Contingent liabilities are appropriately disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

k

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly relating to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying capital project under construction are capitalised and added to the project cost
during construction until such time that the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use i.e. when they are capable of commercial production. Where funds are
borrowed specifically to finance a project, the amount capitalised represents the actual
borrowing costs incurred. Where surplus funds are available out of money borrowed
specifically to finance a project, the income generated from such current investments is
deducted from the total capitalized b:}i‘rowiii’g-‘_pd_st_.\WIwm the funds used to linance a
praject form part of general borrowings, the amount capitalised is calculated using a
weighted average of rates applicable to relevant' general borrowings of the company
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

during the year. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to profitand
loss during the extended periods when the active development on the qualifying assets is
interrupted.

1) Useful economic lives and impairment of other assets

Property, plant and equipment other than mining rights are depreciated over their useful
economic lives, Management reviews the useful economic lives at least once a year and
any changes could affect the depreciation rates prospectively and hence the asset carrying
values, The Company also reviews its property, plant and equipment, for possible
impairment if there are events or changes in circumstances that indicate that carrying
values of the assets may not be recoverable. In assessing the property, plant and
equipment for impairment, factors leading to significant reduction m profits such as
changes in prices, the Company's business plans and changes in regulatory environment
are taken into consideration.

The carrying value of the assets of a cash generating unit (CGU) is compared with the
recoverable amount of those assets, that is, the higher of fair value less costs of disposal
and value in use. Recoverable value is based on the management estimates of prices,
market demand and supply, economic and regulatory climates, long-term plan, discount
rates and other factors. Any subsequentchanges tocash flow due to changes in the above
mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of the assets,

NS
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

PARTIC s As al March 31, 2019 As at Masch 31, 2008
Amount In Rs. Amount In Bs
Note 5 - Investments {Non Current)
Investment in Wholly owned Subsidiary (Non Trade)
1150 comumen stock of INITT Tochnologies INC of 18 cach 26,00,00,000 2t 00, (60,000
Total 26,00,00,000 2,100,000, 000
Note 6 - Other Non Current Assets
{Unsecured, Considered Good)
Security deposits 23,06.000 200.56,000
Total 23,006,000 20.56,000
Note 7 - Trade Receivables
{Unsecured)
Considered Good 61,585,616 5338 819
Considered Doubtful .
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Debis -
Total #1,588,636 53,38.519
Note 8 - Cash And Cash Equivalents
Balances with banks
(1) In current accounts 3,99,904 28 0567
Cash on hand 26,740 14,069
Total 35,26,644 WATots
Note 9 1 Loans (Current)
Inter Corporate Deposit 40238514 ERTHUREE
Total 50235519 B Bo0q, 42
Note 10 - Other Current Asscis
Ralances with govermnmment authorities 31,03,558 124579
Prepad Expenses 1,02, 000 R
(Other recoivables 38,171 p
Advance to staff . 10,000
Tatal 33,004,029 [EXCT

>y
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known a4 South India Projects Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

NOTE 11 (2 EQUITY CAPITAL
As al March 31, 2004 Asan March Y1, 2018
TIRTN A Amount In Ks Arrwrusil I Ks
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPTTAL
3.00,00,000 {Previcus Year 3,00.00.000) Equity Shares of B 10 each 30,00,00,000 0,000, 00,000
Tulal 30,00,00,000 50,140,000, 0K
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
251,066,940 (Previous Year 50.33.368) Equity Shares of Rz 10 each fully paid up 25,16,69,400 50,33 g0
Total 25,16.69,400 50333880

NOTE 11 [b) - The company has only one class of squity with a par value of Rs. 10/- per share, Each holder of equity shares s entithe f0 ofle vole per

share

MOTE 11 {¢) - The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding aind the amount of share capital as af March 31, 2009 and March 31, 2008 is sl

ol below

PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2019 Anal March %L, SR

”"':d"’"“‘ Amosit 1o Re No. of shares held Amount In s

Equity Shares
Numiber of shares at the beginming 50.33,388 5,01,33.580 30,3338 500, X3 ARD
Luss: Buy Back - - -
Add : Bonus Lasie 2,01.33,552 20,13,35,520 -
Nimber of shares at the end 25166590 25,16.69.400 5013 500, 1,880

NOTE 11 (d) i Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shanes:

Class of shares [ Name of shareholder

A al Mairch 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

No. of shares Mo ol shares bkl
held % holding "l bl
Equity shares with yoling righly
Joneph Susdheer Redady Thumma 1,0%.96,730 23 20,1946 @ns
lagan Mohan Reddy Thumma 23,50,000 LA o ok b
Diernus Reddy Thumma 16,00,000 w36 320000 (%t Y
Innarmaa Peddy Thumma 16,00,000 636 3, 20000 A%
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2019 Anat March 31, 2018
EARIICORARS Amount In Rs, Amount In Ks.
e Equi
General Reserve 31522620 31522620
Securities premivm 24,00,00,000 24.00,00,000
Less : Transfer in pursuant to Bonus issue 20,13,35,520 -
386,64 480 24,0000, 000
Statutory Reserve 1,23,88.966 LOZ15456
Add: Transter from profit and Joss account - 21,73.510
1.23.85,966 12388 906
lus / (Dreficit) in State Profit an
Operung balance 2,24.33,084 1,67.68,085
Add: Profit [ (Loss) for the year 71,600,452 |UB,67,352
29593536 27635637
Leess:
Transfer o statutory reserve . 217510
Interim Dividend . 25, 10,084
Tax on Dividend - 512548
295,93.536 224.3,084
Total 11,21.69.602 30,63,44,671
e 13 :- Borrowin, urrent
Term loans (Secured)
Vehicle Loan from financial institutions 24.79 646 TIAVET
Total 24.79.646 363,871

- Veehicle Loan from Cholamandalam Invistment and finance Company Ltd Is to be paid i 48 agual monthly
installoent carrving interest rate 13% and maturity at February 2021

rate 9.52% and maturnity at January 2023,

- Vehicle Loan trom Kotak Mahindra Prime Lid is to be paid in 60 equal monthly installment carrving interest

INOTE 14 - Deferred Tax Liability {net}
Tiax effect of items constituting deferred tax lability

On account of fived assots

Total
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2019 As al March 31, 2018
PARTICULARS 4 :
- Amount In Ks. Amount [n Rs.
5 = Barrow i
Unsecured
From Director 325,000 325,000
Total 3,25,000 3.25.000
te 16 - ncial 1iabiliti 1l
{a) Current maturities of long term borrowings 8,584,205 797204
{b) Unclaied dividends 431,293 -
Total 13,15,494 797,260
Note 17 ;- Provisions (Current)
Provision for Standard Assels . 221511
Provision for Gratuity 12,590,464
Total 12.90,464 22151
Mote 18 - r iabilities (C
() Statutory labilities 826,715 6,731,422
(b) Salary Payable 3299374 298205
(c} Other Payable 780,525 10,15,544
Total 49,06,614 16,71,
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
‘Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

2018-2019 2017-2018
PARTICULARS Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs
Note 19 :- Revenue from Operations
Service Income 7,40,20,801 5,43,78,598
Interest Income - 7342101
Total 7.40,20,5M 5,17,20,699
Note 26 :- Other Incomes
Interest Income 73,80,075
Exchange Gain 1,69.447
Total 75,49,522 -
Note 20 :- Employee Benefit Expenses
Salary, wages, bonus and allowances 4,62,27,008 31793417
Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 30,66,200 13,78.370
Employee welfare and other amenities 17,71.116 18.51.704
Total 5,10,64,330 3,50,23,491
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India I'rojects Limited)
‘Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

8 LANE 2018-2019 2017-218
ARTICULA Amount in Rs. Amount i Bs.
Note 21 :- Finance Costs
Interest on Vehicle Loan 381,711 1,906,454
Total 381711 1,96,454
Note 22 ;- Other Expenses
Audit Fees 2,10,000 1,890,000
Bank charges 36,133 19,711
Sundry Expenses 1.95,560 1.79,6M
Advertisment & Business Promotion 1,55,295 87,270
Protessional Fees 16,00,803 13,760,263
Rates & Taxes 2345373 777
Fent Expenses 70,584,000 46,27,263
Telephone & Internet Charges 16,20,080 545,32
Insurance Vehicle 15,071 0,758
Electricity Expenses 17,09,954 9,18,591
Fixed Assets Write off 52,604 -
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation - 3382
Printing Expenses 1,33,653 59,781
Repairs & Maintenance 599,903 4,60,843
Provision for Standard Assels (2,21,511) 2151
Conveyance & Travelling 13,19.216 14,42,506
Total 1,68,77,145 1,12.80.565
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)

CIN: L72100WE1981 PLCO34342

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2019

Redated party transactions

As per Indian Accounting Standard {Ind As 24). the disclosures of tronsactions with the related parties are given below

231 Relationships during the year

A} Key Managerial Personnel

Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma
Jeseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma
Sanjay Mabendra Chauhan (CFO)

(B) Whelly swred subsidiary

INIT Technologles INC (Overseas)

252 Helated party transactions

A} Transactions with related parties during the year :

n

5

26

Particulars Mareh 31,2019 March 31208
Civ

INIT Technalogies Inc [ LR 338819
Service Income
INIT Technologies Ine 740 N AM 54178 508
Director Remuneration
Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumoma 480,000 4,808,000
Sanjay Makendra Chauhan 21 /0000 21 R0 000
Earnings per share

Farticulars March 31, 209 March 31, 2018
Net profit after tax as per statement of profil and lass 71,560,452 108,67 552
Welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 251,06, %40 250.66,940
Mominal value per equity share 10 10
Basic & Diluted Earnings per share .28 0.43

In the opinion of the Board, the value of realization of current sssets in thi ordinary course of business would not be less

than the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet

On the basis of the information available with the compan .
whom the company owes dues, which are outstanding,

e are no micre and small scale business enterprises, to
ays as at March 31, 2019,
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
CIN: L72I00WH1981MLCO3M342
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2019

237 Previons Year figures
Figures of previous year are regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever nicessary 1o correspond to figures of the
current year

From true extract of Books of Accounts

For 12. Kothary & Co For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants «
?
%M l,-“'
.\-I,]n.\.;mﬂ Dhirex gy Swanctang
Jagan Moban Reddy Th u Jagannath Shetty
Dindo n No. AGLPSS436R
. HS": : Y . H-_l,,!. @_LL’N)'{‘
Place: Mumbai Indiependent Director Chuel Fihanicial Officer
Date: 28th May 20019 Nikitha Tiparnapally Sanjay Chauhan
Din No 0730817 Pan Moo AFI PCT7490
Flace : Hyderabad

Date: 28th Mav 2019



Magellanic Cloud Limited 38™ Annual Report 2018-2019

Magellanic Cloud Limited

(Formerly known as South India Projects Limited)

CONSOLIDATED
ANNUAL REPORT

FINANCIAL YEAR
2018-19



Magellanic Cloud Limited 38" Annual Report 2018-2019

D. KOTHARY & CO.
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT ALDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
Magellanic Cloud Limited (Formerly known as Santh India Profects Limited)

Report on the Consulidated Financial Stalements

Opimion

We haie aundited the accompanying conkolidawd fimanial siatoments of Magellank Cloud Limited (luerei
atter reremmed s e Fhlding Company” | and its sabsfdiary (e Holding Company and s subsidian ingirthin
pederiod fy ik the Group™) o which comprise the Consolidatisd Balance Shect as ot 3t March, 218, the
Comolidated Statement of Profit ond Loss {tpdliding Other Comprielisrslve Income), the Consnludabed
Staberwent of Cash Flow, the Consolidatod Statemient of Charges in Fguky for the vear then endisd, and notes (v
the vomsolidated financial statementy, including » sommary of significanl sccounting palicies anid athes
mvplanatory informsticn (Bendn after referned beas * th Consolidatmd Ind AS Pinandal Satement™]

b our oputon el 10 the best of eur information and aceonding 19 the explanstions given 1o us e ofonisid
consolilaed Ind AS finavcial staterments give the informition requinsd by the Act in the manner s reguired
et e At andd fare vicw i conformrity with te apcounting, prind s gemerally goceptied In fmdis, ol the
conpatlibatiul state of albdivs OF the r‘rmp s ab Ypsr Mapci 2019, thels consarlhlisted proflt (ocluding ot
comprehonsive incoame), thetr consalidated cigh: flows and consalidated statoment of dhanges inequity for (e
ywear emided om that dlate

HBanln af Opinion

Wi armmaluactend oo il bn scceederny witdy e Standards ab Auwdiieg (SAs) specified under seetion 183107 of
the Coirpaniiss Act. 2003, Our posponsiiiities wrder those Standieds ane furitr deseritaed i e Aaditor's
itpomsibllities for P Awdil of e Conslidated Fnancial Statements weton of our seport. We e
indeperdent of the Group. In socordance with. the ctfibcal requiramety that wne rolovant b oar audit o) the
ronsolidated Anancial statements o binda o torms ol the ol of Ethics ssued by JCAL aomd the relevant
provistins of the Comparndes Ao, 2005 and owe have fulfillal our othir ethical responsdbilitles inacoirdince
willt theme requereminis. We bébiove that the audit avidonos we have obtaned 1s sufficunt and appooproiis to
pesricbidit o Vigats fow our ogslalon

Key Audit Matlors

iy muid it matters are those maters tiat; m our professional fudgment, were of mest significance in our audit of
thie cotmatidatied (mancial statrmirite of the curment podnd. Theas meattes wiore addeessed gy e contes] o v
audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and In brming dur opinion therson: and we do 1o
previde o separate ogrimon on these maiteps, Thereace no key audit matters o be disclosed,

Responaibilities of Managemwn! and Those Charged with Govermance for the Consolidated Financial
Stalements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is: responsible. fer the: proparation and presentation of fhese
corsolidsted Hnancial statements in term of e requirements of tie Comparies et 2003 (the Aetr fhat g

broaet il bke vidw ol the oonisolidated finarcial peition, consoliditnd finanéial peelomiancy

cush fiows of the Croup in accordance with the accounting principles gonerally accepred i
Acroriitog Stancuards specibiod wnder sechion 133 of the Act The rspective Boand of Directd

75(78, 'C'Wing. Tih Floor, Mitis Cour, Nariman Poit, Mumba- 400021 b serrsl™
Tel (B) #0122 6638 1155 / 66 « Fax 1 +01 22 6638 1167 » E-mail " infod@dkoltary, com « Websdn - wew Rt
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mihided i the Gronp are responsible iy thainbemance of adequate acooiunting reconds i accordancy with the
provikins of the Act for saleguarding thie assets of tw Group and fo preventing and ditecting frauds and
ather irregularitiog whectionr amd application of appropriste accounting policks: making juilgments aml
pattinales Uit e posncnable and pradent: and the -desipn, implementiation and mmntmance of adiguab
Itorrial firaneial controds, that wene operating affectively for ensiring scoursey and complatoness of the
weeranfing seecrds, ielevant do the preparation antd presentation of the finunclol statemenis that give » o ansd
Falr view sl ase freo From materal misstatoment, shethr dae ba fraid o srree, which Bave oo ased lor U

povpose of praparation of fhe simsilldated Unawssl statemonts by the Directors of fhir Hislding Company. an
alvireittd.

by peaparing ihe consalidatiad Giincial statements. the sespective Board of Directors of ths compandes tnclndid
i the Graup are resparsiblo for sssessimg, the ability of thie CGring e oomtitne a8 o geduy concem. disclosing, as
appliable, mutters related 10 going aumoem and using the golhy concern basts of accounting unless the Board of
Diireitors either intends (o Hquidate the Growp or o omse oparation, o s e psslisthc 4 lemative bt 0 do o

Fluir vespostive Board of Directars of the companies mcluded in the Group are resporitily for avreening the
linancial repottiig process of the Groap,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Andit of the Consolldated Finaneial Stalements

O olipoidives ane b oblktin reonuble sssarmnes dbhout whsther e comolidaiid Nnancha) stafémients is @
whiole' are free from mitierial misstatermnl. whether dae te froud o2 svror, and te sur an aoditors repor that
meluddes oup opinion. Rersonabile assurance i & high lovel of sseorance, but 15 mor & guarantes thal an audil
comdiscted in accordance with SA¢ will always detect o niaterial misstiteront whien it exisis Misstalomnts can
drise from rand o error-and are conshlered material i, individually or in the aggtogine, they ol meaonalily
bt expectad 40 influpnce the eronomic decisions of usirs taken on the bodis of these comsolidaied fioancial
Frabommenis,

Cher Matter

W hanve not audited the finaniial staemonts of a-subsidiary namely (NIT Technologies INC. whese finaneul
statemente /- financial information rifloct tobl asses. of Re 4 98239 lakbs a5 a0 3140 Marck, 2019, total sevenavs
of fts, H205ER Lokt quud metd cosh Mows. amuowmting to Bs. 0332 fakhs: for e yoar endad on thar date, as
canpdered in the connolidated imancial statemnts. Thiws financial stawemnts have boen suitized by atlwe
anclitnn Whose ety fave bevn furnishid b s by the sansjument and pur epinitn on the comsolfidatid
fiancial stafémints, o 3o fur as it relates o tha amiounts and disciosures ncluded npacy of theso subelihary,
and bnr roport in fevms of sub-sociom (3 of Seminn 143 of s Aet fn w0 e as bt selites b (e afirscid
shibsidiary, bs hased salely o the reporte of thisothier aeditors;

Crar erplabon abowe om tho comolidated francidl statoments. ared ivirr report om odbive legal and regilitory
requirements below, are no modified in respect of the doye maros with reapec to our reliance on the financial
rdtmmation certified by the mapagrnent.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
mmquifrdh,'ﬁttﬁm143['Jjnl‘ﬁ\:MLhmdmmrmdiundmmmmdNHMnulmpmufh-nmv

mulibor om - peparate fmancial statemants ard the: other fineneldl information of 4 sirbiidiary,
other matter’ piatapraph, we pejioet, ot extein applicatdi. (hat

75178, " Wing, 7ih Floor, Mittal Court, Nasrman Foir, M - 400 021
Ted [B) 491 22 6538 1155 166 0 Fax © #3122 8638 1167 « E-mall Info@dkothnry com » Wensts | dkathiary com
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(il W hivwe songht and obtaioed all e bfistmation and explandions which (o th bestof our knowledge and

Pliel wpre wcessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid comsolidated Ind AS [pancial
stitemenis

Iy T eus opinion, proper books of pocount g8 mpitnad by lak selating b pregaeation of e aftesail
cormolidated Ind AS (tancal seatements fave luen Rept so far an it appoears from oue oxamination of thos
hosaios amd Hie teprart ol the ofhes aaditor

) The Comolidated Balaewe Shavit, the Consolidoted Swwment of Frofit and Lo (inchidibyg by
Comprohensivi Ingume), thee Coroplidated Statempert od Cash Plow amd Comsolidatnd Statemnt of Changes
in Eguity, diilh with by this report afe in agroement with e sefevant books of accoumt matntaimed far fhe
plarpese of proparation of tw Corsolidated fnd AS Financal Statimsnte

il T e wpinie, the atoresand consolidated Ind AS nancinl ststements comply with the Indlan Accountioy
Stamtnrds spocified trider Sectivmg 10 of the Adt, read with relvant rules thone weder,

{e) Om tho bamp of the writton nopresen bt ions, eoelvisd st (e dirsetors of ' Holding Company as on 31s1
Mareh, 2019 tabien o cecind by e Boand of Dinectoes of the Flolding Company and tar pepaorts-af the ather
stibutory anditors of iy subsidinry company covandd andier the Avy pone-of U disectoes of the Groag
cuntiparsies A ilisgualilod ss on Asn March, 2009 fror being appoinied 28 4 dimector m teems of Svttan Ll
) o il At

() Wit reapeet 10 the adequacy af te iotarnnl financial confrods with reforence o' fmancipl roporting of 1he
Cronp and the operating e foctiveness of such controls, refer bo oae separate BEepor in ~ Asmnioure A" and

) With respedt bothie obhet matters 1o beinclodod in b Auditon®s Report in accorilamee with Bile 11 Of the
Companies Aadih and Audlbor's) Rubs 2004, n ooy oplnion and to the bedl ol ot informatinn aml
derenling o e explanations given, toos and based on e constderation of e report of the oller auditer
on separaty inancia] statoments as alko the otbor Bnanchal lebmnubion of & sobaidiary, as noted in the "Othuer

nmmn‘-p.ﬂ.\y:ph
I Th comaalilated Ind AS firiancial statemesio de not have any pendiag lidgations whizh has sapac on
thet conanlidated inandcial position of 2w Goup

i The Group did ot hsve any fong-eom contracts inciding denvabive contracts for which time wons any
ol forvsevable iy )

UL There B e amount dae 1o ranster:to. b Trvessor Education and Protecsion Faod by the Holding
Commparm dhuiring thie yoir anded 3152 March, 1014

Tor 1 Kothary & Lo,
Chartered Accountants
{Fhrm Mo 1IEIYE

Mul Tha

Pariner

Membership Mi 1250024
Plisce. Muinbal

Dater 24® Moy, 2010

TEITE G Wing, Tih Floos, Mittal Count. Mirimian Froirk, Musmba-- 400 021
Tel (B) *971 22 BE3A 1155/ 06 » Fax © +31 226638 1167 » E:mad - infofddothany. com s Wehsils  aam dholhany com
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Annexure - A _
To the Independent Auditor's Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
of Magellanic Cloud Limited

Repart on the Itemnal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2003 ["the Act”)

We havie audited the internal financial controle over limanaal reportng of Magellanic Cloud
Limited {the Company”) as of st March 2019 in conpimection with var audit of the Consalidate
Tyl AS Frmariial Sevemyods ol the Company fioe e yeer ended on that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respactiva Board of Thesctors of (ke Company, are responsitle for eatablishing and mantaning
unternal finencial controby based am Al Intermil controls with relirenis 10 linancial satements
criterin estalblishid by the Company considermyy the essential components af intermal contiols stated
il the Guidande Note on Andit of Internal Fumncial Controls. Owves Finamciol Reportting (" the
Caindinoe Note™) fssiisd by the bstitute of Charkered  Accountants of Jadin ["ICAL") Thes
nesprmsibilities include the disige, Implementation and maintenance of adequate miermal financal
controts that ware operating clfectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conditot of ity bustiss,
it ity adberence He the respective compary’s policies, the safiguarding of it ussels, the
provmtion anid dofectivn of frauds and eiors, e accaray and completoness of the accounting
recerdy, and the timely preparotion of relinble frmancial information, as regured under the At

Auditors’ Responsibility

Chir responaibility 3 to ewpross an opinion on the Company, inteenal firancal controls with
ridurence to financial statemenits based on our audit, We conducied onr audit inacconlance with e
Crltdance Noti bt by the 1CAL et the: Stamdanldy i Auditing, Ssued by TCALand deemend 1o be
primceibvd wnder sectiom 143 10) of the Ack. to the extent applicable to an mudit 6f ntemal financiol
controls, both wsued by the ICAL Those Standands and the Guidanco Moto roquire that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audlt o obtain pasenilbie assurancd sboul
whather adeguate Butsmnl financial controlswith referernce to Anancial statements was oxtablished
agd maintained and il such controls opemted effectively inall material respects

Crur audie wolies performing procudures o obtain sudit evidence aboat the adoguscy of 1the
injernal fimaneast conrol system with reference o fimmonl statements amd ther openiting
effeciiviness, Cur audi) of iritenal financial controls with refenence to lnancial statements included
chiaining an understanding of intesnal fnancal comtrold with reference to Hnancial statements,
assewsing the risk that o moterial weakness exists, and festing and evaluaung the design and
opernting effectiveness of mtermal comtrol based om the assessed rish, Thi procedurey selectind
sepend on the auditor's judaement, wmﬂ the acecernont of tha lelc mf mabirrinl miscttemment
of the comsolidated Ind AS finencal statements, whother due 1o fraud or erroe

Wi bedieve tial the audit evldence we have sbtained 15 sullicient and appropriate lo
for aar audit opinion an te Company’s internal financial control system with refery
sfatimimis,

TSITH, T Wing, 7in Floor, Mintal Coun, Nanman Point, Mumbar - 400 071
Tal (B) 81 22 6830 1155 | 66 « Fan 31 226638 1167 « Eomun| tﬁmﬂmn-wmm waewy L O rary GosTy
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Meanisig of Imernal Financial Contrals avyr Financial Reposting

A coenpany’s iternal finincial contrpls with referenon o finandial statinents s o process desijned
o provide reasonable spstrance regariting the sellalelity of finencial reporting and the preparation
off financial stitements (o dddemal purposes in accordmnce with gomerally sccapted sccounting
prviciples: A company’s. imtermal tmancial contrils withe peference to financiol statements. inchudies
thowe policies and procedures that (1) pertain o the maintonunce of - weords that, m reasonabile
detail, abgurately and Ritely refloct the transactions and dispositions of the assids of the company (2
providie seasonable sssurance that tromactions dte el 26 necessary to permit prepanation of
tirmmatal statemiits in accondance with genceally sccented accounting princtples, aod that receipls
el expenditured of the company are being made only m accordator with authprisstions of
managemint and directors of the company, arsd [} provide peasonable assurance reparding
prevention o thmely Jeteelon of unauthorised avguisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
sgarts thimt Could have & materia] efeck on the financal stitomienits

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrals Ohver Finanoial Reporting

Becouse: of the fnheront matations of imteral fnanclal controls: with  ssference (o0 finanoa!
stalyimenits, ncluding the possihility of collusion or improper managemeont seerride of eomitrale
enaterial misstatermenis doe jo error of froud may sccur and not by dotected, Al propections of o
wvalmatiem of thw intemal Ananctal controls with reference to linancial statemonts to futume penods
aye subject o the risk thal the intemal financial conteod with: peferencn o financiinl statements may
becomo madequate becass of changes it conditinns, o that the degred of 'dompiianes with the
proflete orproved e may deterovate

Chplinion

In dur opimien, the Company, have w all matomal respects an dlequate intemal financial contral
syuhem with releronce o conididatid fnancial stalemtents and such internal finadetal controls with
relevincn o finemclal statoments wire operting effectively s at 51et March 30% fasell on (he
intermal comteoly with refervmee o fmancal statomuents seiterfs sstabiishod by the Company,
comilering the essential compopemts of tternil controls stated in thi Galdance Note assued by the
AL

For LKothary & Co
Chartesed Accountants

[Firm Registeation No, 105335W)_

Fartner

Membership N 125024
Places S b

Dyate: 28% May 2019

. THITEG"Wing, Tth Fleor, Madrai Couwrt, Nenman Pord, Mumbe - 800 021
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Mageltanic Cloud Limited
iformerly known as South Indla Prijects Limited)
CING LTR0mA ST IL.C0I342
Comsulhidazed Balames Shoet As a1 §het March 2014

Al M 71, 2y Ay n Mlanch 11 3010
B Pécticatin S Ao in B Sl e Fa
b |AsSETS
1 |Nom Cumment Assetn
(s Progecty. Plant sisil Egiproint i 13080, 55 1AL )
M Caxabedl o Commalistatmn RN (EALA
WY UMD IO et 1 i, T AR gi T
1S Ve ik (L sl
¥ Ansrty
1Al Fenascaat Ameis
Ul sl ronibratles Ll WM oM T
fi1) Tk and cush epmeadanty 2 oA WALEC v
Linip Lastren ' * AT FRBES
i Corwer Tan Asasm Gt 4,0
W e T At ¥ LN S AL
SAN0IT D a0 198
TOTAL TR AN e
U T ARy LIARILIVLES
EQLITY
Pl Dagwiny e Cajajtad 1] 5, b 400 LA AR
) Cofiber Fipuity L 2SS T8 A
AABLAT. T el B sk
LIAJELLTTEES
1 b Ve Liskilities
(o] Wminricinl | sabiivies
{1 Bryum b I V.55 E¥1 TR
Wy Eveberamd tan babsfisrss (et i 18 1 1.1 354
AT 5,71.555
$ fCurcens Lisbilizes
Gl omarachal [ intidivs
{4} Pl rgen g 1] (AT L& Ti 0
01y Temller Paynbiby
fa rmmmdmdmdm FTAATTrm -
A1) duial eletmbinad v abidn oF Caedinons it thi MSE A0 B ST
Ederpire
Vi) COnberd Prisatal | ishalithes 13 AN 208 QLR
fi e Curnmmi Laabilife 1 R AT A U T A
fij FProvesen ] [ R T My
el T Tos Lkl itwew (et =¥LF ne S dnw
2250078 P Lo
TOTAL TR0 AN 404 FE
mmmwmpmmmmmmpndhmm. Atake ity
A poy dar sepon of eve date
r

For amid am belalf of ther Bisird of Lisecmm

Memdipliip N 125071

Muisw  Mdarembis)
T - 28h Aday



Magellanic Cloud Limited

38" Annual Report 2018-2019

Magellanic Cloud Limited (formeely known as South India Projects Limited)
CiN LTI mem'l.:m-tm
Cosivalidated Sistement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3w March 2319

= FLITHLT e
Pietiean Nutes A b s Astswint i fa
Furerme iom opetahomm i 20088 81208 1A1 I AR
Mt ST 1% TH S
ol v epue L3, TLAL I8 E 1001 000 A
Fapenie
| tangilmow botwtif uperses = LT T FRLEL - 1]
Fimare ok ] ALTRIE L L)
[ gt il IO TREIT T i 112 LT
e B paryiees g LT de® T2 ey
Teaal Espepmes L9024 S R0 ES4TEER TR
Pl bty tax LN T AL
T cupemsay
Loerrend s Lll,ll_.!al ZSENCTIR
s sl T TS b Ae) (T
Evdrria b 24,245 et
Proie fon the yost T 1h AL
i Cimprehermiye bogmes
It will not e reclessified tu profii & 1o .
Heens will bo srclaseifiod 1o ot & boss
o himyge J illerenoes oy trmlatieg i ol sustinmemts of TLTL iZ\m
B drperabiaTe
Vil Cumprshenaivi Incnme LA7.50 AN TAb Ty
Earming pet shine mi Eginlty Shaves of Ba 10 each e’
= Basic & Dillured (N 53 (Es |

T wrvvsrparmy pg @ ol som iy pol e sl nenes B an mevgral pan of thestacdaboe fiimmosl emeags

A e enmi o it alal

Fuon 13 Kby & T
Clurternd Adronnianis
LR L

Fliiaw t Muhal
Lhige— 3k ey ane

Five i it Wehall uif the Mosd of Diirectioes ¥

Senagpng Thretor e
Jagan Mohan Ny Phamts =
[ Mo S ;a/ s

=

- 3 Ill.l_.-l' r

S =
Udepoiitonss Denkide |
HNikliha Tiperaapalls:
[ Mo AYTROGRAG ‘\.‘M T
Placa | Hyefuraba —_—
B Mk Mae 08

=T

Y s
e, Crmwpes ormiien
] Ingarnanh By

X i AGLFSANER

# Jzand

Ili}-.-ﬂn-.lfi -

mmdmmul Ofle

Emiqr Chaubian
..9_._;, N AE] Tl


sonali.rana
Highlight

sonali.rana
Highlight

sonali.rana
Highlight

sonali.rana
Highlight

sonali.rana
Highlight

sonali.rana
Highlight


Magellanic Cloud Limited

38" Annual Report 2018-2019

Muagellanic Clowd Limited (Tormerly kooswn as Seputhi Indla Pridfects Limbited)
Lm-t?ztmmwuumm
Consolidatod Cash Flow Siatement For The Year Enidid March 11, 2019

F As s March 11, 200 Adaf Maneh 13,3
- Atk In Hag Amngnf hn B4

A-Cash P Fross Operating Activithe |
Pt praelis Yk B P shabdmmend of it and Las 4, 3,50 L BB
LA E TN
[ wpriistems 112 s |
biptpesad L mine [P0 0%} -
ity Provivon 12046 =
Ity i b Seambard Anarte 255 2051
1w o il o it T2 L5
Josrsemt B prameen AlTeTu LT,
Upreuting Cash Flow Tadorn Chimges in Warklng Caplial LU TR TAZAG AN
Changes b curvent azsats and Babllishes )
[Liss b Thomreese i SRy receivables ety e TILnY TNy
(e tomsar b Uivrpasser . Lasarmy FR.07, 90,885} RO AR
Flases i) Do 1 0ot g vl il SomCurrmd Asaps L0 ETHT) (L=t Pk}
v (Thamras e Coer Finam idd | iabi |t AN )
L vesss | L e wter) iy Onbwt Ciseriomt Linhilitine AT, 4%l et
I e (e raas ) B T rands e (LA T0AAT LA
gk Cpir st bronm Operaisme [PCEE S ] LN T
Feyyrmmm o Taves (hert of Rturudy: (Z86.807T1H) 541 T
Moew Caals Flivw Frivan Operating Actiitbes | X} v A2 anm 7Ry
1, ity Bloves Feoan Dnwestimg Activikies o
Fargmmertis of propeny, plat b symspmrmes & nangihies 5.3.758) (ELRLR L]
Lotk icmgpiar THALGTS -
Nt Cavh Fluw From vcesinsest At beles (1) LT PRI
) Uil Flave Fram Pimansimg Activithes
s el Wil (Rt iRty alpveladionid Taxy * PRI,
Piegsymmny] ¢ Mtrowag D fimascead, bt Othery InTLSLEN A AN
N JEL7R 20 i Al
Mk Ervly Fromn f {Used n) Tinancing At Bibes (€ A [IRLE
Nt Inarease In Cash O Cash Equivalenis (A= B+0) [IeT T T
Cann it Cany Eqwivalents At Tha Regimnang OF The Yeur LA PALEIT]
Uaids Awil Cesdh Epuidscalinds A At The Brul O The Yasr 1,00, .00 545

T mcimmpaiy by sypibicuit scoomabing groiaciom st e b n noigead jat ol e slymislime (i) sanmeis

AR ot nar prpaih of pvon date

Ft Disdbary & Cun
Chantsiod Soceammiants
Frrm Hag mtasdiiie, Mo 103

iew Mol
[Eane - Jh Sy 7%

Ty Mo 7M1
e Vi derabian
Bube | ZHEN M 01

Foer amill o Tehall ot thee Baard of Dhirectoes

3 S e

2T ."ﬂpﬁ; Chantan
wh,____.,.#i‘nn. AR NG



Magellanic Cloud Limited 38" Annual Report 2018-2019

Ly B W R R YRR TR TR Ay PTTE
1 bt Epaiom i of Cluanighy i Fauity Tor Pl yial mubist Ko ban b e

e @ o Vit b £k
e o
4 b v T oo
o i n w i w— g iy [ m
ol R Mo T Lik ki
| s i iiad 81 i A Ay [ — =na=
kT B, B - nml
sy bsbguey
 Beesirrs & sephe Bovegs Lsiminy | Himwinre . | Ll tniter
Fatirulie ) emtnal Basnind | Babnitad Faviiags | Viowslstnm Besrraa
e N
ekt o wt (8 gl LT E TR I e Tty it
P g i [T 3 L
| eg—— — i T -
(R r—— . i ]
LR S TN R ELLE T S o8 =371 LT
(! s 8] U T
Bt i il | i e il
—1 .. il 1 1 L
Wklasne e = ek 0, 3100 S Liiris (L2 [ T EEney
R S E= - E T = 5 RN
i a1 o i Vo s 7 oy =ik
s T e i, N ST . T T it L == (=10
|ttt i i | e :

= e = b e D]
Tt s mamm o Yl il
il A0 1L T




Magellanic Cloud Limited 38" Annual Report 2018-2019

Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Consolidated Notes to the financial statemients for the year ended March 31, 2019

1. Company overview
South India Projects Limiked (“the company™) has its place of business bs in Hyderabad
and registered office ism Kolkatta,

1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

2} Accounting convention
Thie Bnancial siatements are prepared I accordance with the Indian Accotinting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules
2015 as amenided by the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Hules,
nls

b Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been propared on an accrual basis and m accordance with
the hustorical cost convenbion, uness ptherwise stated. These financial statements eomply
in afl material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified tnder Ssction
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) [Companies (Indian Acconnting Standards)
Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act Allasséts and Habilities are ¢lassifisd
into current and non-carrent based un ta operating cycle of less than wwelve months o
based on the criteria of realisstion/settlement within twelve months period from: the
balance sheet date.

Subsidiaries included in consolidation

Nama of | Country of | Nature of Business | Coptrolling Interest
Enterpmines Imcurporbon

INIT - Technologies | USA IT Conynltancy [T1ES

INC ]

€) Key accounting judgement, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the fmancial statements required the mansgemient (o eeorcise
fudgment gl to make. estimates and assumptions. These estimates and associatod
assumptions are based on historical experiences and various other factors thal ame
believed 0 be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may difor from these
estimates. The estimates and underving assumptions are reviewed on an onsgoing basis
Revision (o sccounting estimates are recogmised in the period in which the estimate 15
revised, If the revision affects only that period, or in the peposd of the revision and futune
prriods i the revision atfects both ourrent and fitire period

d) Functional and presentation curmeicy
The funchonal and presentation currency of the Company is the Indian Rupes

¢} Foreign currency fansaction
Foreign currency tramsactions are transtated at the exchange rate that approsmates thi
prevalent exchange raw o the transaction datie. Monetary assets and labiliies in foreign
currencies are translated at (the !\.-r:ﬁlﬁﬂhﬁ.lp' Nor-mmwipry assefs and Kabilikes

LTt
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

denominated in & loreign currency and measured at historical cost ane translated at the
exchange ratie prevalent at the date of fransaction.

3. Significant Accounting Policies
The Company has applicd the following accounting, poficies to all pertods presented in
the financis) statements

Basis of Consolidation

Subsidiary

The vonsolidated Bnancal statenvents imcorperate the results of South Inidia Projects
Limited and its subsidiaries, being the entities that it controls. Control is evidenced where
the Group has power over the investee or is exposed, or has rights, to variable retumns
from its involvement with the nvestie and has the ability 1o alfec) those refurns theough
its power over the investee. Power is demonstrated through existing dghts that give the
ability tor direct relevant activities, which significantly affect the entily retums

The Hinancial statements of subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting year as the
parent company, Where necvssary, adjustments are made 10 e boancial statemets of
subsidiarics to align the accounting policies in line with accounting policles of the Croup
Intra-Group balances and transactions, and any unrealized income ard expenses arising
from intra- Group transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealized losses arve eliminated unless costs cannion be recovered.

al Revenue Recognition
Révenue is measured at the fair valoe of the consideration received or receivable, and
represimts amounts exclusive of excise duty recevable for goods sapplied; stated net of
discounts, returns and value added taxes. This company recognises revenue when the
amount of revinue can be reliably measured; when it is probable that future evenomic
benefits will Hlow to the entity, and when specific critenin have been met for each of the
Compary's activities, as deseribed below,
Sale of Goods and services
Salies are recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are
transferred ta the buyer as per torms of contract Income and fees from services are
accounted as per terms of relevant contractual agreements/ irrangements.
Revenue from sale of power is recogrised when delivered and measured based on rates
as per bilateral contractual agreements with buyers and at rate arrived at based on the
prnciples lnid down under the relovant Tariff Regulations as notified by the regulatory
bosdies; as applicable.
Interest Income
Interest income is recognised on accrual basis ss por the terms of relavant contracts or by
using the effective interest misthod. where applicable
Investment incom £
Incomes from investments are accounted on an accryal basis
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Masch 31, 2019

by Property, Flant and Bquipment
Vransition to Tnd AS:
The Company has elected (o continue with the net cartving value of all it property, plai
and equipment recognized as of April 1, 2016 (transttion date) as per the previous GAAP
aned s thist carrving value s its deemisd vost

]

i)

Recognition and measurement: Property, plantand equipment are carried at cost ol
acquisition lese sccomulated depreclation and sccamlated impaisment loss, i any.
Submequent expenditure related (o an e of fived asset are added to il book valoe
only when it by probable that future economic benefity associatild with the e, will
Borw o the Company anad thy cost of the dtem con e seusianed rellably. The connying,
amount of the replacod part 1s derecognised. Al ropairs and maintuince are charged
tiy the Statement of Profil end Loss durdng the financial sear in which they ane
incurred.

Depreciation: Depreciation of other (bems of Property, Plant and. Equipotent afe
provided on o wraight line basis over the ostimated useful 1ife of the asset or as
prescrited in Schedule 11 o the Conspanies Act, 203 or based o technical ovaluation
of the asset. Estimated useful life of itoms of praperty, plant and equipment ame as
Tollows:

Type of Asset Estimated Useful Life
Freshold Land N.A

Fumitore & Fittings T years

Computers & Printers | 3years

Matar Vehicles: § yiears
Oice Equipnnent’s S years

The resitlual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipaent ane veviewed at.dach financial year end amd adjusted prospectively, i
appropriate.

The Company assesses at each balimoe shit date whither s is objective ovidence
that an asselor 4 group of assets (s inpained. An dssel’'s carrying amount 18 wrillen
down immediately o its recoverable amount if the assel's carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable anount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the sale proceeds with
thi earrying smount and are neognisiad within operating profit m the Jneome
atatement

) Finaneial Instruments

Financial Asscls
The Compny classifies its financial sssets in the tollowing categaries

i

Financial assets at amortised cost - Assets that are held for collecuon of conmactual
cash flows whens those cash Hlows represent solely payments of prinopal and intenest
are measured at amortised cost, '

They ane presented a3 current sswis, except for those maturing later than 12 months
after the reparting date which are presented s non-curront assets, Financial assets are

38" Annual Report 2018-2019
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

measared thitially ab falr value which wually represents cost plis bransaction costs
and subsequvntly carrted at armortised cost using the effective tnierest methaod, lrss
any imparment foss ifany,

Financial assets at amirtised cost are represented by trade roceivables, security and
other deposits, cash and cash equivalent, emplovee and otheradvances,

i) Equity investments - Investment e subsdbanies fasmociates are stted of cost. All
other equity investments ate. measured ot faiy valwe, except for certain unguioted
equity investments which are carried atcost whare the fair value of these investments
cannot be rellably measured

i} Financial Asscts at Fair Value through Othes Comprehensive lecome (FVTOCT) -
For tnvestnumbe which are not held foe frading purposes and whers the company has
wxercised the oplion (o classify the investment as af FVTOCH, all fair value changes on
the investment aré recogmized in OCL The pccunulated gais or foeses on sich
investmints ard not recyeled o the Statoment of Profit and Liss dvchon sale of such
inviestment,

iv} Financial assets ol Fair Value through Profit and loss (FVTIL) - Fianchisl assets ofher
than the equity investinents and investment cassifiod as FVTOC! ate moastired it
FVIVL These inclode surplus (unds invested in mutus) funds et

vl Impairment of financial assets « The Comparny assossoe at oach balane sheet late
whether there 1s objective ovidenice that & financial ssset or o group of fnsncial assots
is impaired, A financial assef or a group of Hnancial assets is impairod and impairment
losses are incurred only if there s abpective ovidence of impalrment a2 4 result of poe
vr moge events that occarred after the Inttal recognition of the avsol (4 ‘Toes event’)
and that lossevent (or rvents) has an tmpact oo the estimated future cash fows of the
hinancial asset or group of financial assets that can be reltably estimated,

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financia| liabilities are measured af amortised oot using eifective loberest methid, For
tride and other payable maturing within one year froei the Balance Sheet dite, the
varrylily, value appridmates fait valie due o shoet maturity

CHfsetling financial instruments

Firnanclal assts and liabilities are offset and U not imgunt reported i thie Balante Sheot
whion Ui is a legally enforceable right b offsct the recogiznd anounts and e s an
intention to setthe on w net basts o realive the assit arid settfe the lability simultaneously.
The legally. enforooabli right must not be contingent on future svetts and miust be
enforceiblie in the normial course of business and in this event of defiult, insolsency o
Bankrupicy of the company or the counterparty,

d) Employees benefils

The Company operates various post-employment schemes, inchuding both defined
benefit and defired contribution plans:

Defined contribution plan:

Contributions to dofined contribution schomes such as cantmbmtion 1o Provident Fund.
Employees: Stute Insurance Corpomtion, National Pension Schemie atid Labours Welfare
Fund are charged as an expense to the Statement of Profit and Lose based on the smount
af eontribution required B be mad 35 and when services are feindored by the emplioyecs
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

The above benefits are classified as Défined Contribution Schames as the Company has
noy farthir defined ebligations bevond the monthly comtributions

Defined benefit plan:

Cratuity:

Gratuity Hability s o definedd benefit obligation and s computed on the basis of an
actuarial valuation by an actuary appointied Jor the purpise as per projected unit credit
methiod at the end of eacl financial year. The Hability or asset vecogmsed m the Balance
Sheet in resprect of defined benefit penision and gratuity plans is the present value of the
defimed benetit obligation at the end of the reporting period fess the fair value of plan
assets. The Lubility so provided 15 pajd 10 a Trost siministered by the Company, which
in turn invests in eligible securitios to moet the lability as and when bt sccrues for pavimont
in future. Any shortfall in the value of assets over the defined benefit obligation 15
recognised as 4 liability with a corresponding charge to the Stalement of Profit and Loss,
The present value of the defined benefit obligation s deternuned by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting
period on Government bonds that have torms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

The net interest cost b calculated by applving the discount rate to the nat balaies of the
defined benefil oblipation and the falr value of plan assets: This cost is included n
emplovee benefit expense In the Statemimt of Profit and Loss,

Re-measurement gains and losses anising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognized in the pariod in which they occur direcily fn Othir
Comprehensive Income. They are included in retained eamings n the Statement o)
changes in equity and in the Balance Sheet.

Changes [n the present value of the defined benefit obligation rosulting from plan
amendments or curtailments are récognised immodiately in profit or loss as past service
cont

¢} Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has @ prosent - obligation (lugal or
constructive] as a result of a pastevent, it bs probabile that an sutilow of economiic beninfits
will be required Lo settle the obligation, and « reliable estimatic can be made of the amount
of the obligation

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration roguired
to scttle the present abligation at the end of the reporting perind, taking into account the
risks and pncertaintios surrounding the obligation

These estimates are reviewed at cach reporting dite and adjusted to reflect the curent
best estimates. If the effect of the time value of money & material, provisions are
discounted. The discount rate nsed (0 determine the present value [ o poe tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific (o
the liability. The increase i i provision due to the passago of time i rocognised as
interest enpensa, W
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Consulidated Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

f)  Income Tax

a} Current Income Tax _
Current lncome Tax 1s measured at the amount expectisd fo be paid 1o the tax authorities
in accordance with local laws of varinus jursdicion where the Company operates

b} Dreferred Tax:
Dieterred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on differences’ betwesn the
tax bakes of agsots and liabiltées and their carrving amounts for fnancial reporting
purposes ot the reporting date.
Puferresd tax assets are recoprused to th extent that it s probable thal bsable peodit will
bue available against which the deductible differences, and the carry forward of unised
ta credits and wnused tax lossés can be utilised,
The tax rates and tax laws: used to compute the tax are those thal are enacted or
substantivoly enacted at the reporting date
Current and Deferred Tax are recognised in the Statoment of Profit and Loss except o
Hems recognised dirsctly in Other Comprehensive income or oquity, i which case the
duferred B necognised in Other Comprehensive Income amd equity mspectively

gl Leases
As alessec
Lease of assets, where the Company, a5 a lessoe, has submbanttally assumed all the sighs
and rewards of ownership are classified as finanee leaes. Assets acquired on finance loase
are capitalised and depreciated as per Compuny’s. policy on Property, Plant and
Fquipment. Finance lease are measured af the fease’s inception al the lower of lakr value
of the leased property and the prosent value of the minimm lase paymente The
correspanding lease rental obligations, pet of finance charges; are inclused in bortowings
or other financial liabilities as appropriate. Each lesse payment is allocatod between the
liability and finance cost. The financi: cost is charged to the protit or loss over the lease
penod so.as Lo produce o constant periodic rate of interest on' e romaining balande of the
liability har wach year
Feases in which a significant portin of the tisks and rowards of ownirship are ot
transferted to the Company as lesses are classitiod as operabing leases Payments made
under operating leases (net of any incentives noceived from the Lesor) ane charged to
Statement of profit or liss on a stralght-line batis aver the period of the lease urili<s the
payments are structired to (ncnease in lne with sxpecied goneral inflition to compensate
for the lessor' s expected inflatiomary cost increases

h) Cash flow Statement
Cash flows are reportied using the indirect mithod, whereby profit for tie penod is
adinsted tor the eftects of transactions ol & non-cash mature, any deferrals or accrumls of
past ar future operating cash receipt ur paynients and lem of inocme or EXPUTthe
sssociated with investing or financing cash-flows. The cash flow from vperating. investing
and fistancing activities of the Company ire sogregatid

' '--{_-_";_}-—_; : ¥ /wk
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)
Consolidated Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

i) Earnings per share
The Campany presents Basic und Diluted camings pee share data for its equity shares.
Basiz and Diluted eamnings per share = caloulated by dividing the. profit or loss
attributable to equity shareholdiees of the Company by the welghted average number of
ety slres outstanding during the vear.

I} Coentingent Liabilities
Crmtingzent Habilithes wxist when there s o possible obligation arising from past events;
the existonce of which will be confirmed only by the acourrence or nopdeuarrence of (e
ar more uncertain future events not whelly within the control of the Company, ot a
present obligation that arises from past events where | is either not probable that an
outilow of pesotiroes will be required or the amount cannol be reliably estrmated.
Contingent Habilithes ave appropriately disclosed unless the posstbility of an outflow of
resources embodying ecomomic bendfits is remote.

k) Borrawing Costs

Borrawing costs directly relating 1o the acquisition, construction o preduction of o
qualifying capltal preject under construciion are capitalised and added to the projuct cost
during comstruction untl such tme that the assets are subsmtially eeady for thor
intended use Lo when they are capable of commercial production Whare lunds ae
borrowed specifically to finance a project, the amount capitalised represents the actual
barrowing costs incurred. Where surplus funds are available out of money borrowed
specifically 1o finance a project, the incoms generated from such curront investiments is
deducted from the il capitalized borrowing cost: Whene the frads wsed (o finange 4
project form part of general borrowings, the amount capitalised is calculated using
weighted average of rates applicable to rolovant genoral borrowings of the coTmpany
during the year. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended wnd charged to profit and.
loss during the extendid periods when the active development on the qualifying assets is
Interriptiad, '

I} Useful economic lives and impairment of other assets

Property. plant and equipment other than mining rights are depreciated over their usefil
economic lives. Management reviews the useful economic tives at least once o year and
any changes could affect the depreciation rates prospectively and hence the asset camying
values. The Company also reviews its property, plant and equipment. for possib
Impaivment il thene are events or changes in clreumstances at ndicate that CHETVing
valuos of the assets may not be recoveralile In assessing the property, plant and
oquipmant for mpatrment, factors leading to significant ceduction profits such. as
changes in prices, the Company’s busiiess plans anid chianges in regulatory environment
are Laken into consideration,

The carrving value of the assets of a cash generating unit (CGU) is commpsaned wiih U
recoverable amount of those assets, that is, the higher of fair value Joss costs of dispoal
and vatue in wse Recoverable value is based on the management sstimates of frrices,
market demand and supply, econmnic and regulatory climates, long:term plan, discount
ratis and other factors. Any subsequenythinges to cash flow duc to chariges in the above
mimboned factors counld impact the rarrying, value of e assels.
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Magellanic Clowd Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited)

Consalidated Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2019
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Magellanic Clovd Timited (formesly kniwn as South ndia Projects Limited)
Consolidated Notes 10 the Financial Stabemenis for ihe year ended 3191 March, 2019
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Magellanic Cloud Limited {Formerly known 48 Sewih Indis Projects Limited)
Conwoliduted Notes fo the Financial Statemants for the year ended 31st March. 2019
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Magellanic Cloud Limited {formerly known as South India Projects Limited)

Consolidated Notes to Ihe Financial Statements for the year ended 318t March, 2019
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Magellanic Cloud Limited (formerly known as South India Projects Limited) _
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March. 2049

2015-15 2218
FARTICULARS A in Re Amteeanif i 15

Nabe 22 = Dthier Expemses
Mot Foes 2 0Ch00 FIC N T T
Bank charges 918,286 7.7
Sottware Consultancy & Devilopmont charps 5:20.46.620 ARTALNT
Wb mascellanecus rw 179.06,724 18089223
Adiertismymd & By biness Promaticn LS5395 X0
Protussbsal s 316557 SRATAN
Hittes & Taves 200X, 942 26004
Freeut Expesines LILT0s0s L1z
Telophone & intrrnet Charpis 47,5930 VA7
Insurance Vahich 45.46,7200. W#7a4
Bleviricity Experses 1709964 4,1 & 50
Fuormapn Exchangi Fhictuation : L
Mrintirg Eaprrmis LR L TR
Heplars & Manamanoe AT 5 mal Ty
L oy maleh o Asects - 1.72.590
Fisnd Asmsts w s olf R
Hund Diglts 5945662 .
I’I'Fvuia‘n fon Sramdand Assdis {22151} 221580
vy & Tray olling 22313026 L3R dnasd

Tatal 178907 463 TR T

108



Magellanic Cloud Limited 38" Annual Report 2018-2019

Mupellanie Cloid Limitod (toremerhy known 35 Sauib Tnfia Frojects Limited)
0w ERZLORY ISR LR A
ok e Sty e Ao Fimitilal b roments b i et avidid 3o Masii, 2000
21 Aalebed pary pumusctives
o iy e Mot Pl b D D i e o Irmrrns wth U el Pt w8 b
Li§ Wabisiisshiis duidisg ibe seer
v Sz biemereed Crmmmat]
4t b Bty (i
e gy Mol Ty
N Mt f g 61T

ELD Bibeted puets bruresi bl
AL Ty w0 L] s Suieg tha et

¥ o el s s i EiCE
|CTar rn Esrmmmg iy ]
[Ligas WNotamrt Ginidgs Thillsii LR LY T )
ity Mk - Daa i EEE T M}

Sl g sty

P il Alince VL TRIY Mk S0
ek o el s wn s kv o peadit and s TRLARITE AL
| Prospistas peevide wamecs of oquy Sl v g g @ a0 11, [LTRIE -]
|#is el = mhim D g e b= 11 ] &
[ & g wﬂ- B§ e |

3T e e gt ol 1y B (i v o b na (1] IO w— LR o T e e T L e P
Aty P w8 T P e’ sl '

L e R e el T Ak Birwmm GEETRSS L
(e gy S il i 4 e R STy T T 8 Shr) by Ly b T

£ Fervim Veit oo

Fapsrmm  juyiims ron ey gl T S ey et rridiry e LR
furar e

S
= { Sh iy Sy
K 'Mv ALl
Mcsrshan ki bl i 308K \‘ . = rL_ul.!,-l.‘.-ﬁ.
_ ~ WEpinfmphaE
el o v 7

I2ste Ik wlap 3810 .
o e AL




Magellanic Cloud Limited 38™ Annual Report 2018-2019

NOTES

—
—_
(=)



Magellanic Cloud Limited 38™ Annual Report 2018-2019

38" Annual General Meeting
MAGELLANIC CLOUD LIMITED
(Formerly known as South India Projects Ltd)
[CIN: L72100WB1981PLC034342]
Registered office: 14B, Ram Chandra Moitra, Kolkata - 700005,
West Bengal, India.
Corp. office: : #164, Survey No. 48, 4th Floor, Kavuri Hills, Madhapur, Hyderabad,
Telangana — 500081, India.
Telephone No.: 040-40916571
Email: : compliance@magellanic-cloud.com| Website: www.magellanic-cloud.com

Form No. MGT-11
FORM OF PROXY
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of Member(s) : Email Id
Registered Address  : Folio No.
*DP 1d.
No. of Shares held : *Client Id.
* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.
I/We, being a member(s) of shares of MAGELLANIC CLOUD LIMITED hereby appoint:
1. Mr./Mrs. Email Id:
Address:
Signature:
2. Mr./Mrs. Email Id:
Address :
Signature:
3. Mr./Mrs. Email Id:
Address :
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 38th Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Saturday, August 10, 2019 at 03.30 pm (IST) at 14B, Ram Chandra Moitra, Kolkata - 700005, West
Bengal, India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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** I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

Sr. Resolutions Number of For Against
No. Shares held
Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements

(Standalone & Consolidated) of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2017 together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditor’s thereon.
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Jagan Mohan Reddy Thumma
[DIN: 06554945],, who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment
3. To ratify the appointment of M/s. D. Kothary & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 105335W) as statutory auditors of
the Company and to fix their remuneration
Special Business

4. To consider the issue bonus shares in the ratio 4:1 by capitalizing the
free reserves of the Company to the extent of Rs. 20,13,35,520 (Rupees
Twenty Crores Thirteen Lakhs Thirty Five Thousand Five Hundred and
Twenty only)
To consider to appoint of Mr. Carwin Heierman as an Executive Director
6. To consider to change of designation of Mr. Joseph Sudheer Reddy
Thumma (DIN: 07033919) from Non-Executive Director to Managing
Director designated as Global CEO of the Company
7. To consider to shifting of registered office from one state to another
8. To Change the Articles of Association of the Company

o

** This is optional. Please put a tick mark (x) in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the box. If a
member leaves the “For” or “Against” column blank against any or all of the Resolutions, the proxy will be entitled to vote in
the manner he/ she thinks appropriate. If a member wishes to abstain from voting on particular resolution, he/she should
write “Abstain” across the boxes against the Resolution.

Signature(s) of the Member(s) Affix One
rupee

Revenue

L Stamp

2.

3.

Signed this day of 2019

Notes:

1. The Proxy to be effective should be deposited at the registered office of the company at least 48 hours before the commencement
of the Meeting at 14B, Ram Chandra Moitra, Kolkata - 700005, West Bengal, India.

2. A proxy need not be a member of the company.

3. In the case of the Joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders vote, whether in person or by Proxy, shall be accepted to
the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the
Register of the Members.

4. The form of proxy confers authority to demand or join in demanding a poll.

5. The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attending in person and voting at
the meeting.

6. In case a member wishes his/her votes to be used differently, he/she should indicate the number of shares under the columns
“For” or “Against’ as appropriate.
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Attendance Slip
38" Annual General Meeting
MAGELLANIC CLOUD LIMITED
(Formerly known as South India Projects Ltd)
[CIN: L72100WB1981PLC034342]
Registered office: 14B, Ram Chandra Moitra, Kolkata - 700005,
West Bengal, India.
Corp. office: #164, Survey No. 48, 4th Floor, Kavuri Hills, Madhapur, Hyderabad,
Telangana - 500081, India.
Telephone No.: 040-40916571
Email: compliance@magellanic-cloud.com | Website: www.magellanic-cloud.com

Date Venue Time

August 10, 2019 14B, Ram Chandra Moitra, Kolkata - 700005, West 03:30 PM (IST)
Bengal, India

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING VENUE.

Folio No. *DP ID No. *Client ID No.
Name of the Member Mr./Mrs. Signature
Name of the Proxyholder Mr./Mrs. Signature

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

I certify that I am the registered shareholder/proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company.

I hereby record my presence at the 38" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday, August 10, 2019 at
03:30 PM (IST) at 14B, Ram Chandra Moitra, Kolkata - 700005, West Bengal, India.

Signature of the Member/ Proxy

Note: Electronic copy of the Notice of the 38" Annual General Meeting with the Attendance slip and Proxy form is being
sent to all the members whose email id is registered with the Company/ Depository Participant unless any meeting has been
requested for a hard copy of the same. Shareholders receiving electronic copy and attending the Annual General Meeting can
print copy of this Attendance Slip.

Physical copy of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting along with the Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is sent in the
permitted mode(s) to all members whose email Id is not registered or has requested for hard copy.

—
—
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Details of Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting
[In pursuance of Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015]

Committee of Board other
Public Limited Companies
as on March 31,2019

Name of Director Joseph Sudheer Reddy Mr. Robert Alan Forbes Jr. Mr. Carwin Heierman
Thumma
DIN 07033919 08459003 08458981
Date of Birth 07/07/1975 21/01/1965 28/08/1974
Date of appointment 29 /12/2015 28/05/2019 28/05/2019
Nature of expertise Experience of around 21 years | General Business Investment Relations and
in IT related services. He process management.
started his career at the age of Located in Monaco with a
21. He worked for 4 years in strong network and track
Social Service Society, building record in investment and
up computer programs. investment networks.
Thereafter, he worked with
IBM, Singapore & New York for
4 years and National Panasonic
for 2 years. Subsequently,
he worked for different
organizations for 4 years. In
the year 2010, he acquired
a small IT based product
Company in USA, namely
JNITH Corporation and also
started IT services firm namely
JNIT Technologies Inc.
Qualification Bachelor of  Computer | Bachelor's of Science in | Higher Business Education in
Science Engineering from | Business  Administration, | the Netherlands
Osmania University, | Bryant University, USA
Telangana, India Masters of Business
Administration (MBA)
Babson College, USA
Relationships between Promoter N.A. N.A.
directors inter-se
List of other Indian Public Nil N.A. N.A.
Limited Companies in
which Directorship held as
on March 31,2019
Chairman/ Member of the Nil Nil Nil

Terms and conditions
of Appointment/ Re-
appointment

Managing Director - 5 years
w. e. f. July 10, 2019

Independent Director - 5
years w. e. f. 28th May, 2019

Executive Director — w. e. f.
28th May, 2019

Number of Meetings of the
Board attended during the
Year

N.A.

N.A.

Directorship and
Membership in the
committees of other listed
Companies

Nil

Nil

Nil

Shareholding of Directors
(As on March 31, 2019)

1,05,96,730

Nil

Nil

._.
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Magellanic Cloud Limited
(Formerly known as South India Project Ltd.)
14B, Ram Chandra, Moitra,

Kolkata -700005, West Bengal, India,

Tel:- 040-40916571

E-Mail: compliance@magellanic-cloud.com

Website: www.magellanic-cloud.com

If undelivered, please return to :

NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Unit: Magellanic Cloud Limited

(Formerly known as South India Project Ltd.)
3A Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room No. 7A & 7B
Kolkata,West Bengal, 700017, India.

Tel: 033 - 2280 6616/17/19

Fax: - 033 - 2280 6619

E-mail:- nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

Printed by: D J Mediaprint & Logistic Ltd. - 9323185444 Email: sales@djcorp.in



MAGELLANIC CLOUD LIMITED

(Formally known as South India Projects Limited)

CIN L72100WB1981PLC034342

Corp. Off.: Mahaveer Techno Park, Plot No.6, Survey No .64, Software Units Layout,
5th Floor, Inorbit Mall Road, Hi-Tech City, Madhapur, Hyderabad, Telangana - 500981, India.
Ph.: 040-43366058, E-mail: southindiaprojectslimited @gmail.com, Website: www.southindiaprojectslimited.in

CORRIGENDUM
NOTICE

Addendum to notice of 38th AnnuakGeneral Meeting dated 17.07.2019

Subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice dated July 17, 2019, convening an AGM to be held on Saturday,
August 10, 2019 at 14B, Ram Chandra Moitra, Kolkata - 700005, West Bengal, India, the Board of Directors of

the Company have approved inclusion of additional agenda item as under:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

09. To declare Dividend of 2 0.5 (i.e. 5% on face value) per Equity share of face value of ¥10/- each fully paid-
up of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

Thanking You,

Yours fai

Fo ;\ngﬂiﬁl d Limited -
(}}‘t{ outh India Projects Ltd)

r 3
Ja ! y Thumma
(Mana ector)

[DIN: 06554945]

Regd. Off.: 5&6, Fancy Lane, 8" Floor, Kolkata, West Bengal - 700001, India.



